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NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the 30" Annual General Meeting of the Members of PHOENIX
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“Company”) will be held on Saturday, the 1st day of july, 2023 at 01.00
p-m. (IST) through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), adhering to the
provisions of MCA General Circular No. 02/2022 dated 5% May, 2022 and General Circular No.
10/2022 dated 28th December, 2022 to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023 together with the Reports of the Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anand S. Sangai (DIN: 00036421), who retires by rotation
at 30t Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Ratification of payment of remuneration to M/s. A. G. Tulsian & Co., Cost Auditors for the
Financial Year 2023-24.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution,
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act 2013
read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of Rs.75,000/- (Rupees Seventy Five
only) excluding tares and out of pocket expenses payable to M/s. A. G. Tulsian & Co., Cost
Accountants, Ahmedabad, (Firm Registration No. 100629) for conducting Cost Audit of the
Company for the financial year 2023-24 on recommendation of the Audit Committee and as
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is hereby ratified.’

‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to the
above resolution.”

By and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Phoenix Industries Limited

— .,\ 'l & =
s T S ©) O N
S ACGI G AT TN
Place: Mumbai Anandi Devi Sangai

Date: June 5,2023 Chairperson
DIN: 10042145
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NOTES:

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has vide its circular No. 14/2020 dated 8% April,
2020 read together with circular No. 17/2020 dated 13t April, 2020, circular No. 20/2020
dated 5% May, 2020 followed by circular No. 02/2021 dated 13 January, 2021, circular No.
21/2021 dated 14t December, 2021, General Circular No. 02/2022 dated 5% May, 2022 and
General Circular No. 10/2022 dated 28™ December, 2022 (collectively referred to as
“Circulars”) has directed that Companies may conduct the Annual General Meeting ("AGM")
through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), without the physical
presence of the Members at a common venue. Accordingly, the 30t AGM of the Company
shall be conducted through VC/OAVM in accordance with the aforesaid Circulars.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not
available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip including Route Map
are not annexed to this Notice. However, as per Section 113 of the Act, the Body Corporate if
any, are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the 30th AGM through
VC/0AVM and participate there at and cast their votes.

3. A corporate member, if any, intending to send its authorized representatives to attend the
meeting in terms of section 113 of the Companies Act, 2012 is requested to send to the
Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing such representative to attend
and vote on its behalf at the meeting.

4. An explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
the above resolutions is enclosed and forms a part of the notice.

5. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13,
2020, the Notice of the 30t AGM will be available on the website of the Company at
www phioenixalloys.com,

6.  All documents referred to in the notice and accompanying explanatory statement are open
for inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days, except Sundays,
between 11:00a.m. To 1:00 p.m. up to the date of the general meeting and at the venue of the
meeting for the duration of the meeting.

7. Members are requested to kindly notify the Company of any changes in their
addresses/email address so as to enable the Company to address future communication to
their correct addresses.

8. The Company reserves the right to limit the number of Members asking questions depending
on the availability of time at the AGM.

9. Pursuant to section 20(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 35 of the Companies
(Incorporation) Rules, 2014, as amended, Companies are permitted to send official
documents to their shareholders electronically.

10. For members attending through video conferencing, voting shall commence on 15t July, 2023.
Voting shall be done through email from the Registered e-mail id of the member to the
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Designated e-mail id provided herein or at the Meeting. The Designated e-mail id is
compliance@phoenixalloys.in/ mkpmudra@yahoo.co.in.

11. Members are allowed to raise queries in advance and at the meeting. Any queries which are
irrelevant to the topic will not be addressed at/before the Meeting .Queries in advance shall
be e-mailed to compliance@phoenixalloys.in/ mkpmudra@yahoo.co.in on or before 5 pm till
30th June, 2023.

12. Copies of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and other relevant
records in respect of the ordinary business are available at the Registered Office of the
Company and electronically for inspection of the members during business hours between
10 am and 5 pm on all working days, except Saturdays.

T TION RS CAN ACCESS AND PARTI E MEETING
THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING

1. The meeting begins at 1.00 p.m. on Saturday, 1st July, 2023. Members of the Company holding
shares in dematerialized form can participate the meeting.

2. The members shall be allowed to login to the meeting from 12.45 pm to 1.15 pm.

3. The meeting shall be conducted through Webex platform. Shareholders are advised to download
webex App on their smartphone/laptop/tablet.

4. The Members are advised log on to the webex website or log on through the webex mobile
application 15 minutes before meeting.

5. The Members are advised to enter the login credentials i.e. Meeting ID and Passcode, which shall
be shared before the date of AGM

6. Any grievances relating to participation in the meeting shall be reported to:
Phone No. 022-40441111
Email ID : compliance@phoenixalloys.in/ mkpmudra@yahoo.co.in

This facility shall be available throughout the meeting.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 3

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment and
remuneration of the Cost Auditor M/s. A. G. Tulsian & Co., Cost Accountants, (Firm Registration
No. 100629) having their office at Ahmedabad, for conducting the audit of the cost records
maintained by the Company for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2024, at a remuneration
of Rs. 755,000/ (Rupees Seventy Five Thousand only) plus applicable taxes at the applicable rates
and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses.

Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder requires that the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor, be ratified by the Members of the Company.

The Board accordingly recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of the accompanying
notice for the approval of the Members of the Company to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or any of their relatives, are
concerned or interested in the proposed resolution except to the extent of their equity holdings in
the Company, if any.

By and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Phoenix Industries Limited —

A T f;' .
A es) GalIg
Place: Mumbai Anandi Devi Sangai
Date: June 5,2023 Chairperson

DIN: 10042145
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Directors’ Report
To,
The Members,
PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 30t Annual Report on the business and

operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended 31 March 2023.

1. inancial m or highli Perform (Standalone)
(Rupees)
PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22
Sales and Other Income (Total 10,74,19,59,920 9,74,74,22,346
Revenue)
Other Expenditure 10,54,72,08,777 9,22,49,36,306
Finance Cost 6,18,96,456 6,55,87,047
Depreciation & Amortization Exp. 2,13,94,551 1,70,00,854
Total Expenditure 10,63,04,99,784 | 9,30,75,24,207
Profit before Tax and 11,14,60,136 43,98,98,139
Exceptional items
Exceptional items (Loss) - (82,24,444)
Profit before Tax 11,14,60,136 43,16,73,695
Tax Expenses:
- Current Tax (3,60,32,432) (12,27,90,645)
- Excess/ (Short) Provision of Tax - (3.62,624)
of earlier year
Deferred Tax _ 2,85,106 1,15,88,555
Profit for the year | 7,57,12,810 |  32,01,08,981

Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Comipany (Consolidated)

(Rupees)

PARTICULARS 2022-23 [ 202122
Sales and Other Income (Total 10,74,19,59,920 | 9,74,83,80,388
Revenue)
Other Expenditure 10,54,94,45,963 9,22,70,35,738
Finance Cost 6,18,96,456 6,55,87,047
Depreciation & Amortization Exp. 2,13,94,551 1,70,10,109
Total Expenditure 10,63,27,36,970 | 9,30,96,32,894
Profit before Tax 10,92,22,950 43,87,47,494
Tax Expenses:
- Current Tax (3,60,32,432) (12,27,90,645)
- Excess/ (Short) Provision of Tax - (3,62,624)
of earlier year

| Deferred Tax 2,85,106 1,15,88,555
Profit for the year 7,34,75,624 | 32,71,82,780
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2.
The Standalone Accounts of the Company showed a net profit of Rs. 7,57,12,810/- after
providing Rs. 2,13,94,551/- for depreciation for the Financial Year 2022-23 as against
the net profit of Rs. 32,01,08,981 /- for the previous Financial Year.
The Consolidated Accounts of the Company showed a net profit of Rs. 7,34,75,624/-
after providing Rs. 2,13,94,551 /- for depreciation for the Financial Year 2022-23 as
against the net profit of Rs. 32,71,82,780/- for the previous Financial Year.
During the year under review there was no significant change in the nature of business
of the Company.

3. Reserves:

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the general reserve for the
financial year ended 315t March, 2023.

4, Dividend:
With a view to conserve the resources, your directors do not recommend any dividend
on Equity Share Capital as at 31st March, 2023.

5. ange in the nature of iness, if any:

There was neither any change in the nature of business nor any material changes
affecting the financial position of the company during the year under review.

diClldl cnanges and itme s, if 3 1 afl i B LNE : id | E
company which have occurred between or at the end of the financial year of the
company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report:

0 w nci r
There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between or at the end of the financial year
of the Company to which the financial statements relate.

7 Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or

ibunals im in oing concern statu d compan rations in future:
There have been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in
future.

8, ils i a inter n :
Your Company has a proper and adequate system of Internal Controls, to ensure that all
the assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposal
and that transaction are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The internal
control system is designed to ensure that the financials and other records are reliable
for preparation of financial statements, MIS and for maintaining accountability of assets.
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The internal control is supplemented by adequate program of internal audits and
periodic compliance reporting by the management. The Internal audit acts as an
independent appraisal function by examining and evaluating the adequacy and
effectiveness of internal control system and compliance with the various laws. The
Internal Auditors also review the existing systems and procedures and suggest
improvements wherever required.

9. Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies:

The Company does not have any Joint Venture and Associate company during the year.
However, the Company had acquired 100% shares of Phoenix Impex FZE as a wholly
owned Subsidiary Company.

10. Performan nd financi osition ach of th sidiarie ciates an
joint venture companies included in the consolidated financial statement:
The Company do not have any Joint Venture with any other Company or any Associate
Company. However, the Company has acquired 100% shares of Phoenix Impex FZE as a
wholly owned Subsidiary Company.

The Details of the Foreign Subsidiary Company are provided in attached form AOC-1 as
“Annexure I" to this report.

11. Deposits:
The Company has not accepted any public deposits and as such, no amount on account
of principal or interest on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance
sheet.

The Company holds and has renewed / accepted "Deposits” from directors and their
shareholders (relatives) amounting to Rs. 12,16,54,488/- as on 31st March, 2023. The
same are accepted / maintained as per the terms of sanctioned letter No. 86467583
dated 29/09/2022 of HDFC Bank Ltd. In view of the exemption available under clause
(xiii) of the Rule 2 of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, the same are
considered in compliance with Section 73 of Companies Act, 2013 read together with
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

12 Statutory Auditors:
M/s Arvind Baid & Associates, Chartered Accountant (FRN 137526W), Statutory

Auditors of the company has been appointed as Statutory auditor for the period of 5
consecutive years in the Year 2022 in the AGM held on 9th January, 2023 from the F.Y
2022 till the F.Y 2026-27 and have shown their willingness to continue the same.

M/s Arvind Baid & Associates, Chartered Accountant (FRN 137526W) have confirmed
their eligibility and given their consent to be re- appointment as Statutory Auditors of
the Company.



BHOENDI

Phoenix Industries Limited

Refiners & Manufacturers of Non-Ferrous Mctal Alloys
SINCE 1971

150 14001

BUREAU VERITAS
Cartification

150 8001

BUREAU VERITAS
Cortitication

Admn. Office: 243, Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Road, Goregaon (East), Mumbai-400 063. INDIA + Tel.: 91-22-4044 1111 Fax: 91-22-4044 1199
E-mail: sales@phoenixalloys.com 4 Website: www.phoenixalloys.com 4 CIN: U45200DN1993PLC005511
Regd. Office & Works : Plot No. 16, Survey No. 328/1/1/2. Masat Industrial Area, Village Masat, U.T. of D & N H. and Daman & Diu.Silvassa - 396 230.
Tel.: 9727684442 / 7096544476

13. i ' Report:
There is no Qualification remark by Auditor. M/s Phoenix Impex FZE is audited by a UAE
based auditor and the consolidated statements are prepared basis the audit opinion of
M/s Alyah Auditing Accountants.

DIRECTORS' OPINION:
Management is responsible for keeping proper accounting records of PHOENIX IMPEX,

FZE which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time, finanancial position of the
Establishment and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with
the relevant governing laws.

The Financial Statements have been prepared and comply, in all material respects, with
the application provisions of UAE Federal Law No. 2 of 2015.

The Entity has maintained proper books of accounts.

The management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, and their preparatien in compliance with the
applicable provisions of the UAE Federal Law No. 2 of 2015, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Both Standalone and Consolidated Auditors Report do not contain any qualification
reservation or adverse remark.

14.  Share Capital:
The Paid-up Share Capital of Company is Rs. 20,00,00,000 divided into 2,00,00,000

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

A1 o ith differential rigt

During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 no issue of equity shares
with differential rights was taken place.

B) Issue of sweat equity shares

During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 no issue of sweat equity
share was taken place.

C) Issue of employee stock options
During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 no issue of employee
stock options was taken place.

D) rovisi f mon ompany for purchase of its own shares by
employvees or by trustees for the benefit of emplovees.
No provision of money was made by Company for purchase of its own shares by
employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees during the financial year.

15.  Annual Return for FY 2022-23:
As required under the provisions of sections 92 and 134(3)(a) of the Act and the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Annual Return for the
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financial year 2022-23 will be filed with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in due course
within the prescribed timelines.

16. nservation of technol i nd forei X e earnings and
outgo:
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo are as follows:

(A) Conservati nergy:
a) Company ensures that the manufacturing operations are conducted in the
manner whereby optimum utilization and maximum possible savings of energy
is achieved.
b) No alternate sources of energy have been utilized by the Company.
c)No specific capital investment has been made on energy conservation
equipment’s.

(B) Technolo rption:
All the efforts are being made to acquire and put to use the best technology
available for the Company’s Activity.

(C) Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo:

The Company has incurred expenditure in foreign currency of Rs. 39,98,796/-
towards the Overseas Travel, Commission, and Legal expenses, and Rs.
6,96,01,42,377 /- towards import of Raw Material/Traded goods (C.I.F. Value of
Imports) during the current financial year.

The Company has earned income in foreign currency of Rs. 34,63,94,290/- (FOB
Value of Exports) during the year under review.

17. rate Social R sibili R
The Board has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee as per the
provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 under the chairmanship of Mr.
Krishnakumar S. Jhunjhunwala.

The other members of the CSR Committee are Mr. Ramanand Shyamsunder Sangai and
Mrs. Leela K Gangadharan. During the year 1 (one) CSR Committee Meeting was
convened and held. -

The Board has also framed a CSR Policy for the Company, on the recommendations of
the CSR Committee. The Report on CSR activities as required under Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 including a brief outline of the Company's
CSR Policy, total amount to be Spent under CSR for the financial year, amount spent and
is set out at “Annexure [I” Forming part of this Report.



EMUEND

Phoenix Industries Limited

teees BN [ '**0OR B o HMel [ Refiners & Manufacturers of Non-Ferrous Metal Alloys

BUREAUVERITAS |

BUREAUVERITAS ¥ BUREAL VERITAS

srtitication Certifiestion =5 Cortitication = SINCE ]931

Admn. Office: 243, Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Road. Goregaon (East), Mumbai-400 063. INDIA + Tel.: 91-22-4044 11 11 Fax: 91-22-4044 1199
E-mail: sales@phoenixalloys.com + Website: www.phoenixalloys.com 4 CIN: U45200DN1993PLC00S511
Regd. Office & Works : Plot No. 16, Survey No. 328/1/1/2, Masat Industrial Area, Village Masat, U.T. of D & N H. and Daman & Diu,Silvassa - 396 230.
Tel.: 9727684442 ( 7096544476

18.  Directors:

A) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
During the Financial Year 2022-23, Mrs. Anandi Devi Sangai has been appointed
in the Requisitionist called EGM dated 9t March, 2023 as Chairperson and Non-
Executive Director of the Company. There were no Key Managerial Personnel
had appointed or re-appointed, However Mr. Mahesh Kumar Poddar
(ACS: 14035) has been appointed as Company Secretary with effect from
May 20, 2023.

Mr. Anand Shyamsunder Sangai, Whole-time Director of the Company is liable to
retire by rotation as applicable in the case of a public company, and being
eligible,he offers himself for reappointment at the forthcoming AGM.

B) Declaration by an Independent Di - i nt, ifany:
Mr. Krishnakumar S. Jhunjhunwala and Mrs. Leela K. Gangadharan have

submitted Declaration of Independence.

C) Formal Annual Evaluation:
This clause is not applicable to this Company as criteria Prescribed is applicable

to every listed company and every other public company having a paid up share
capital of twenty five crore rupees or more calculated at the end of the preceding
financial year as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013.

19. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors:

During the year 8 (Eight) Board Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap
between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

Following board meetings were held during the year

Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting
| 12.04.2022
02.05.2022
28.06.2022
07.09.2022
07.12.2022
31.12.2022
04.02.2023
13.02.2023

@ IN|oy e W

20.  Audit Committee:
The Board has constituted an Audit Committee as per the provision of 177 of Companies

Act, 2013 and rules made there under. Mrs. Leela K Gangadharan has been appointed as
the Chairperson of the Audit Committee.
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The other members of the Audit Committee are Mr. Ramanand Shyamsunder Sangai and
Mr. Krishnakumar S. Jhunjhunwala. During the year 4 (four) Audit Committee Meetings
were convened and held.

Z1. Details of establish igil mechanism for dir I'S an oyees:
Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Act, a vigil mechanism has been established for
directors and employees to report to the management instances of unethical behaviour,
actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy.
The Vigil Mechanism provides a mechanism for employees of the Company to approach
the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of Directors of the Company for redressal. No
person has been denied access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of Directors.

22. Prevention of sexual harassment at workplace:

In accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, an Internal
Complaints Committee has been set up to look and redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment at work place. During the year under review, no
complaints were received by the Company related to sexual harassment.

23. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Board has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per the
provisions of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. Mrs.
Leela K Gangadharan, Independent Director, has been appointed as the Chairperson of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The other members of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee are Mr. Ramanand Shyamsunder Sangai, Whole-time
Director and Mr. Krishnakumar S. Jhunjhunwala, Independent Director. During the year
2 (two) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were convened and held.

The Board has re-constituted the members of Nomination of Remuneration Committee
at their meeting held on 20™ May, 2023 and is now comprised of the following:

Name of Director Nature of Directorship Designation
Mrs. Leela K. Gangadharan Independent Director Chairperson
Mrs. Anandidevi S. Sangai Non-Executive Director Member
Mr. Krishnakumar Independent Director Member
S. Jhunjhunwala

24. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186:

Details of loan given or guarantee given or investment made or security provided
pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review are
mentioned in respective schedule of financial statements of Company.

25. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

All arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company with its related parties during
the year were in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. The particulars
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of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of the section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 in the
prescribed form AOC-2 is appended as “Annexure III” to the Boards Report.

Further, the name of related parties and details of transactions with them have been
disclosed in the financial statements.

26. Particulars of Employees:
Under Section 197(12) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the requirement of disclosure is
not applicable to the company.

27.  Managerial Remuneration:
Under Section 197(12) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the requirement of disclosure is
not applicable to the company.

28. Secretarial Audit Report

Secretarial Audit Report as required under Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made there under is attached as “Annexure IV”,

The Secretarial Auditor has mentioned following Observations/ Qualifications in their

report -
Sr. No. | Observations /Qualifications Board reply
1. The 29t Annual General Meeting (AGM) | The Directors wish to clarify that

of the shareholders of the Company for | due to sudden demise of Late Shri
Financial Year 2021-22 was to be | Shyam Sundar Sangai who was the
convened by 30* September, 2022 | founder and Chairman of the
however convened on 9t January, 2023 | Company as he was the overall in
charge of Business Operations and
he was the custodian of all the
Management Information. Therefore
due to aforesaid reason there was a
delay in finalization of the Audited
Financial Statement and Audit
Report thereon for the financial year
2021-22 the AGM was held on 09th
January, 2023 with the delay of 101
days.

The relevant Form GNL-1 has been
filed by the Company with Registrar
of Companies on 15.03.2023 and
then The Petition was filed before
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Hon’ble Regional Director North-
Western Region, Ahmedabad for the
Compounding of offence u/s 96 of
Companies Act, 2013.

Company has not appointed Company | The Directors wish to clarify that,
Secretary as required under Section | the Nomination and Remuneration
203 of Companies Act, 2013. Committee have approved and
recommended to the Board the
appointment of Mr. Mahesh Kumar
Poddar in their meeting held on
20.04.2023 and has been appointed
in the Board Meeting held on
20.05.2023.

29.  Corporate Governance Certificate:

As per Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 of obtaining Corporate Governance Certificate is not applicable to the

company.
30. Risk management policy:

The Company has developed & implemented Risk Management Policy. However,
Company has taken adequate and necessary steps to mitigate any element of risk which
may threaten the existence of the Company.

31. Directors’ Responsibili ment:
Pursuant to the Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-
section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby confirmed that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
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(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

32. Web Site Link : https://www.phoenixalloys.com/download.html
33. Acknowledgements:

The Directors express their deep sense of appreciation for the contribution made by the
employees to the significant improvement in the operations of the Company. The
Directors also thank all their global stakeholders including Members, customers,
lenders, vendors, business partners, the Government of India for their continued co-
operation and support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

f_ﬂ_"x__(l_{.__)_%

){I(C}IC\CU‘*i av\,x_,

v N4 7
Anandi Devi Sangai Ramanand Sh}f;rfnsunder Sangai
Chairperson and Non-Executive Director Whole-time Director
DIN: 10042145 DIN: 00036589

s

Amit Ramanand Sangai
Whole-time Director & CFO
DIN: 07336186

Place: Mumbai
Date : 20.05.2023
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Annexure |
Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: idiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sl. No. Particulars Details

1. | Sr.No. 1

é Name of the subsidiary Phoenix Impex (FZE)

3. | The date since when subsidiary was acquired 19/11/2017

4 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if | 01/04/2022 to
different from the holding company’s reporting | 31/03/2023
period

5. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the | AED RATE AS ON
last date of the relevant Financial year in the 31/03/2023 is INR 22.35
case of foreign subsidiaries

6. | Share capital 33,52,500

7. | Reserves & surplus (1,11,78,594)

8. | Total assets 56,71,265

9. | Total Liabilities 87,359

10. | Investments Nil

11. | Turnover 35,48,295

12. | Loss before taxation (22,37,186)

13. | Provision for taxation Nil

14, | Loss after taxation (22,37,186)

15. | Proposed Dividend -

16. | Extent of shareholding (In percentage) 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
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1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - N.A.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - N.A.

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of Joint Venture N.A.
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date N.A.
2. Date on which the Joint Venture was associated or N.A.
acquired
3. Shares of Joint Ventures held by the company on N.A.
the year end
No. N.A.
Amount of Investment in Joint Venture N.A.
Extend of Holding (In percentage) N.A.
N.A.
4. Description of how there is significant influence N.A.
5. Reason why the joint venture is not consolidated N.A.
6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per : N.A.
latest un-audited Balance Sheet
7. Loss for the year N.A.
i. Considered in Consolidation N.A.
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation N.A.

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. - N.A

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the
year. - N.A.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to
be certified.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
PHOENIX_%’IDUSTRIE§ LIMITED

p— i N 3 Qevy/”
1 £ (qucria«u?(g: A2 ,/]

/

Anandi Devi Sangai Ramanand Shy.kfmsunder Sangai
Chairperson and Non-Executive Director Whole-time Director

DIN: 10042145 DIN: 00036589

K

Amit Ramanand Sangai
Whole-time Director & CFO
DIN: 07336186

Place: Mumbai

Date : 20.05.2023
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7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135 (5). Rs. 60,09,818/-
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years. Nil
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any- Nil
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c). Rs. 60,09,818/-

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

3_:5?" Amount transferred to any fund speuf}ed under Sl.hed uie
VlI as per second proviso to section 135(5)

[ Date of " Name of the ~ Amount.
- _ - transfer. Fund:, @ ¢ ranst
Nil Nil N.A. N.A. N.A.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable as
Company did not have any ongoing projects during the financial year

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

For Construction | (ii) No West Bengal/ 24,00,000 Yes Shree CSR00020051
of School Kolkata Satsang
Sadan
For Promoting (i), (i) Yes Maharashtra/ | 36,10,000 No Sangai CSR00018389
education, Mumbai Foundation
Eradicating
hunger, poverty,
Promoting health
care

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads - Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable -~ N.A.
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) - Rs. 60,10,000 /-
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ANNEXURE 11
ANNUAL REPORT OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (“CSR”) ACTIVITIES

SN The Company’s community development initiatives through its CSR policy, focus
of compan on improving the livelihood and general well-being of the people. The community
8 initiatives follow a clear and well-defined strategy, to ensure that the key needs of
| these communities are met.
| The broad areas of Company’s social efforts include promoting health care and
_ | improving education level.

ITTEE

Name of Director Designation / Number of Number of meetings
No. Nature of meetings of CSR | of CSR Committee
Directorship Committee held | attended during the
during the year year
1 Mr. Krishnakumar S. Independent 1 1
Jhunjhunwala Director
2 Mr. Ramanand S. Sangai Wholetime 1 1
Director
3. Mrs. Leela K. Gangadharan | Independent 1 1
Director

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed on the website of the company. -
https://www.phoenixalloys.com/download.html

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3)
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable -
Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial
year, if any.

quired to be set-off for

cial year, if any (in IN‘R}

1 2021-22 Nil Nil
2 2020-21 Nil Nil
3 2019-20 Nil Nil

Total Nil Nil

6. Average net profit of the Company as per Section 135 (5). Rs. 30,04,90,894/-
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Annexure 11
AOC-2

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of
section 188 in the form AOC-2:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business.

Pursuant to clause (h} of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Sr. Name(s) of the Nature of Duration of the | Salient terms of | Date(s) of Amount
No. related party and contracts/ contracts / the contracts or | approval by the | receivable as
pature of arrangement/ | arrangements/tr| arrangements or | Board, if any: on
relationship transactions ansactions transactions 31.03.2023, if
including the any:
value, if any:
1 Phoenix Impex FZE Further Ongoing No Transaction | - NA
Subsidiary Company Investment in During the Year
the Share
Capital of
foreign
subsidiary
company
2 Phoenix Impex FZE Purchase Made | Ongoing Rs. 39,30,214/- Approved
Subsidiary Company during the Year
3 Mrs. Salila Sangai Legal and | Ongoing Rs. 13,70,000/- Approved
(Other related party Professional
Fees

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
PHOENIX INDUSIRRLIMITED

—2A1 hﬁé}édiﬁji

Anandi Devi Sangai
Chairperson and Non-Executive Director

DIN: 10042145
Y R

Amit Ramanand Sangai
Whole-time Director & CFO
DIN: 07336186

pisy

Ramanand Shyéﬁ:sunder Sangai
Whole-time Director
DIN: 00036589

Place: Mumbai
Date : 20.05.2023
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ount (in INR)

| Two percent of average net profit of the cempany as per section 135(5] 60,09,818
ii Total amount spent for the Financial Year 60,10,000
iii Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 1,818
iv Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of Nil

the previous financial years, if any
v Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] Nil

9. (a] Details of Unspent CSR amount for the p! recedm three financial years:
' - ' red to any fund
edule VII as

Not Applicable

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s): N.A.

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details). - Not acquired
any capital asset

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per section 135(5). - Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

—BWW A.a 5“7”

Anandi Devi Sangai Ramanand Shyamsunder Sangai

Chairperson and Non-Executive Director Whole-time Director

DIN: 10042145 DIN: 00036589
L

Amlt Ramanand Sangai
Whole-time Director & CFO
DIN: 07336186

Place: Mumbai
Date : 20.05.2023
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(CIN No - U45200DN1993PLC005511)

Plot No. 16, Survey No. 328/1/1/2 Masat Industrial Area,
Masat Silvassa Dadra & Nagar Haveli DN 396230

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN - U45200DN1993PLC005511) (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other secretarial
records maintained by the company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according
to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(iii)The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under (To the
extent applicable);

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
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(a) SEBI (Custodian of Securities) Regulations, 1996 (Not Applicable to the Company
during the audit period);

(b) SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996 (Not Applicable to the Company
during the audit period);

(c) SEBI (Stock Brokers and Sub Brokers) Regulations, 1992 (Not Applicable to the
Company during the audit period);

(d) SEBI (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations, 2014 (Not Applicable to the Company
during the audit period);

(e) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (Not Applicable to the Company
during the audit period);

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

(ii) The Listing Agreements and Disclosures Requirements entered into by the Company with
Stock Exchange(s) (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above. except the following

The Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the shareholders of the Company for financial year 2021-22 was
to be convened and held by 30" September, 2022. However due to the delay in finalization of the
Audited Financial Statement and Audit Report thereon for the financial year 2021-22, the AGM was
held on 09" January, 2023 with the delay of 101 days.

The Petition was filed before Hon’ble Regional Director North-Western Region, Ahmedabad for the
Compounding of offence u/s 96 of Companies Act, 2013.

We further report that -

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. During the year, there was one change
in the composition of the Board of Directors. Smt. Anandidevi S. Sangai was appointed as the
Chairperson and Director of the Company at extra ordinary general meeting of the members held
on March 9, 2023.

However, Company has not appointed Company Secretary as required under Section 203 of
Companies Act, 2013. The management has informed us that they have finalized a candidate for
the post of Company Secretary and will be appointed in the ensuing Board Meeting.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board/Committee Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings & Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded
in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or the Committees of the Board, as the
case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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We further report that during the audit period, the following specific events/ actions having major
bearing on the Company’s affairs had taken place:

a) Shareholders of the Company, at their meeting held on March 9, 2023, gave their
consent under Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013
and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,2014 to appoint
Smt. Anandidevi S. Sangai as a Chairperson and Non- Executive Director of the Company
with immediate effect and relevant Forms has been filed with Registrar of Companies.

Note: The Company holds and has renewed / accepted "Deposits” from directors and their
shareholders (relatives) amounting to Rs.12,16,54,488 as on 31st March 2023 (as per information
provided by the Company). The same are accepted / maintained as per the terms of sanctioned
letter No. 86467583 dt.29.09.2022 of HDFC Bank Ltd. In view of the exemption available under
clause (xiii) of the Rule 2 of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, the same are
considered in compliance with Section 73 of Companies Act, 2013 read together with Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

For Mayekar & Associates
Firm U.LN - P2Z005MH007400
U.D.ILN -F002071E000342631

gl

Anil V. Mayekar
(Partner)

F.C.S-2071 C.0.P - 2427
PR-777/2020

Place: - Mumbai

Date: - 20 May 2023

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and
Forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure A

The Members,
PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN No - U45200DN1993PLC005511)

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

The Management along with the Board of Directors are responsible for ensuring that the
Company complies with the provisions of all applicable laws and maintains the required
statutory records and documents in the prescribed manner.

Based on audit, our responsibility is to express an opinion on the compliance with the applicable
laws and maintenance of records by the Company. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the auditing standards CSAS 1 to CSAS 4 (“CSAS”) prescribed by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (“ICSI”). These standards require that the auditor complies with statutory
and regulatory requirements and plans and performs the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about compliance with applicable laws and maintenance of records.

Due to the inherent limitations of an audit including internal, financial and operating controls,
there is an unavoidable risk that some misstatements or material non-compliances may not be
detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with the CSAS

We have followed the audit practices, Secretarial Standards and processes as were
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.
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The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company. Due to the inherent limitations of an audit including internal, financial and
operating controls, there is an unavoidable risk that some Misstatements or material non-
compliances may not be detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with the Standards.

For Mayekar & Associates
Firm U.LN - P2005MH007400
U.D.ILN - F002071E000342631

gl

Anil V. Mayekar
(Partner)

F.C.S-2071 C.0.P - 2427
PR-777/2020

Place: - Mumbai

Date: - 20 May 2023
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Arvind Baid & Associates

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LTD.

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Phoenix Industries Ltd.
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone

Financial Statements.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters (‘KAM’) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current year. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter
is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report,
including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Standalone Financial Statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on

the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements.

Key Audit matters | How our Audit addressed the key audit matter

Composition of | 1. There is an inherent risk and presumed fraud risk around the

manufactured items accuracy of material consumption recognized considering the
customized and complex nature of operations.

2. On a sample basis, tested the consumption pattern of Nickel for
the last 3 years including the year under audit.

3. Manufacturing process note has been shared by management
specifying the technical processes involved and the reasons due
to which consumption variances occur during the manufacturing
process.

4. As per the technical clarification shared, the consumption
pattern shall have variance but it will not be material over

different periods.

Recognition of | 1. There is an inherent risk and presumed fraud risk around the

Expenses accuracy and existence of expenses recognized considering the
customized and complex nature of transactions.

2. On a sample basis, tested supporting documentation for

expenses recorded during the year.

3. Performed an increased level of substantive testing in respect of
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4. During the audit, we find that the nature of certain expenses are

specialized in nature and are not comparable one to one.

Sale and purchase of 1. There is an inherent risk and presumed fraud risk around the

Zinc accuracy and existence of revenues recognized considering the
customized and complex nature of transactions.

2. On a sample basis, tested supporting documentation for sale
and purchase transactions recorded during the year which
included sale invoices, customers contract etc.

3. Performed an increased level of substantive testing in respect of
sale and purchase transactions recorded during the year.

4. The variation and fluctuation in metal prices is wide and
market driven. We have performed relevant audit procedures
including tests and checks on the documents produced before
us and information and explanations provided to us by the
management to determine whether the transaction have been

properly recorded.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation and presentation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include the Standalone Financial
Statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained

during the course of our audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.
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Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative

but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

Standalone Financial Statements.




® Registered Offu:e

350 / 2801, Motilal Nagar No 2 Near Shw Mandir
.. Bangur Nagar,Link Road Go;eguon (w)

“Mumbai-400104. —
© +91 9699116581 / +91 993087?809

Arvind Baid & Associates # - © taxsupport@caarvind.in / caarvindbaid@gmail.com

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1

ii.

iii.

iv.,

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements in

place and the operating effectiveness of such control.

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern.

. evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flow

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d.In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure-B.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations as on 31st
March, 2023 on its financial position vide Note 31 to the Standalone Financial
Statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contract,

for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under
report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education & Protection Fund and,

therefore, the question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person(s) or entity/ entities, including foreign entities
(Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

- directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person(s) or entity/ entities
identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on
behalf of the Company or,

- provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity/
entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall :

- directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entity/ entities
identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on
behalf of the Funding Party or,

- provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has

st
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Rule 11(e) as provided under g (iv) (a) and (b) above, contain any material

misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared nor proposed or paid any dividend during the
year and, therefore, compliance under section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is

not applicable to the Company.

For Arvind Baid & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No.137526W)

R o

Place : Mumbai CA Arvind Baid
Dated :20' May 2023 PARTNER
UDIN : M.No.: 155532~




o~

®© Reglstered Office :
350 / 2801, Motilal Na_;ar No. 2, Near Shiv Mandlr

Bangur NagarLink Road, Goregaon (w),
- Mumbai-400104.

= -+91 9699116581 / +919930877809
@ taxsupport@caarvind.in / caarvmdbasd:mgma,l com

Arvind Bai Associates

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

section of our Report of even date)

1. a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. The Company does not have any
intangible assets and, therefore, the question of maintaining any records in respect thereof

does not arise.

b) As explained to us, the property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the
management during the year, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and nature of its assets. As informed to us, no discrepancies were noticed

on such verification.

c) The title deed of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year and hence
clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

e) There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder, and, therefore, the question of disclosing particulars thereof in the Standalone

Financial Statements does not arise.

2. a) The inventories except for goods in transit, were physically verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its operations. The Company does not have any goods in transit as at the end
of financial year under audit. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of inventories when compared

with books of account.

b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.5 crores from bank
on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion and according to the information

and explanations given to us, the monthly stock statements filed by the
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Company with the bank are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

However, we have not carried out a specific audit of such statements.

3. The company has made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, if so,-

a. In respect of loans advanced,
A) During the year the Company has provided loans, stood guarantee and provided

security to companies or any other parties as follows:

Guarantees Loans
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Aggregate amount
granted /provided during
the year
- Foreign Subsidiaries NIL NIL
- Other Entity NIL NIL
Balance outstanding as at 700.00 38.70
balance sheet date in
respect of above cases
(Including opening balance
if any)
Foreign Subsidiaries NIL NIL
Other Entity 700.00 38.70

b. The terms and conditions of the loans, so granted during the year were not prejudicial

to the Company’s interest.

c. The loan so advanced were repayable on demand.

d. There were no loans which were overdue.

e. There were no loans which has fallen due during the year which has been renewed.

f. The loans and advances were repayable on demand and the Company has granted loans

to related party during the year and details of which are given below.

Aggregate amount of loan | % of total loans | Loan granted to | Loans granted to
& Advances repayable on | and advances promotors related parties
demand (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

38.70 100% NIL 38.70
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The Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties
covered under Section 185. In respect of loans advanced to others and investments made,
the Company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act to the extent
applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections
73 to 76 of the Act and Rules framed thereunder to the extent notified.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacturing activities and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained.

We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities though there

has been minor delay in some cases.

No undisputed amounts payable in respect of statutory dues applicable to the Company were in
arrears as at 315t March,2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues of Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Income Tax, Value Added Tax and Cess that have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. Details of dues
towards Goods & Service Tax that has not been deposited on account of dispute are as
stated below:

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to Forum where dispute is
Statute Dues (Rs.) which it pending
relates
Goods and GST 18,80,424/- | A.Y.2021-22 Gujarat Sales Tax
Service Tax
Act, 2016
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There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in

repayment of loans or in payment of interest thereon.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful

defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause

3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on

short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of Standalone Financial Statements of the Company, we report that the Company does
not taken any loans to meet the obligations of any subsidiaries company, associates or
joint ventures as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) &

(f) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x) (a)

and (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given us,
no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
period covered by our audit.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
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12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

c) We have been informed that there were no whistle blower complaints received by the

Company during the financial year under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into the transactions with related parties during the financial
year as defined under section 188 of the Act. The provisions of section 177 are applicable to
the Company. The details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements of the company
under Note No. 30.

a) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with

the size and nature of its business.

b) We have considered the internal audit report issued to the Company for the period under
audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered

into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are
not applicable.

b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group [as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank), Directions, 2016] regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India and hence the provision of clause (xvi)(d) of the Order is not

applicable.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year and in the

immediately preceding financial year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Standalone
Financial Statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has

come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
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on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

19. The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) and there is no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act or to special account in compliance with the
provisions of section 135(5) & (6) of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of
the Order is not applicable for the year.

20. This being the report on the independent Standalone Financial Statements, the reporting

under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For Arvind Baid & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn. No.137526W)

P . T

Place : Mumbai CA Arvind Baid
Dated : 20 Ma y 2023 PARTNER
UDIN :2 3155532 BUISPwWD2Y 09 M.No.: 155532
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Phoenix Industries Ltd.
(“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities includes design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of the assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Standalone Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial
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Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Standalone Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or

error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with

reference to these Standalone Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Standalone Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone
Financial Statements is a process designed to provide a reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external
purpose in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements
includes those policies and procedures that: (1)pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial

Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting with reference
to these Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Standalone Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or

improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur

and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of th r{temub mal control over

financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial

o
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subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
Standalone Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that

the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements
were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2023, based on the criteria for internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Arvind Baid & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No.137526W)

Place : Mumbai CA Arvind Baid
Dated : 2 ’Maa 2092 % PARTNER

UDIN :QSISSSQ")—BMSPW DY M.No.: 155532




'PHUEN[X INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

(Amount in Rs (In Lakhs.)
Particulars Notc no. As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(A) Equity and Liabilitics
(1) Shareholder's funds
(a) Share capital 2 2,000.00 2,000.00
{b) Reserves and surplus 3 11,611.01 10,853.88
Total equity 13,611.01 12,853.88
(2) Non-current liabilities i
(a) Deferred tax liabilities (net) - -
(b) Long term provisions 4 91.40 91.86
Total non-cument liabilitics 91.40 91.86
(3) Current liabilitics
| Short term borrowings. 5 173702 7,398.90
(b} Teade payables 6
Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises - 499
Toual outstanding dues of creditors other than micro, small and medium enterprises 149.10 506.44
(¢} Other current liabilines 7 130.65 226,08
(d) Shoet teem provisions 8 893.11 436.36
‘Total current liabilities 8,909.88 8,572.77
Total equity and liabilities 22,612.28 21,518.50
(B) Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 9 2,187.23 224505
(b) Investment in subsidiary 10 70,60 70,60
(€) Deferred tax assets (net) 18] 60.04 57.19
(d) Long teem loans and advances 12 88.03 102.68
(e} Other non-current assets 13 1.64 3.08
Total non-current asscis 2,407.54 2,478.60
(2) Currcnt asscts
| (@) Inventories 14 6,343.51 T.438.70
(b) Teade recevables 15 8,706.82 9,609.78
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 16 24.02 2673
(d) Short term loans and advances 17 3367.16 901.43
(e) Other current assets 18 1,763.24 1,063.26
‘Total current assets 20,204.74 19,039.90
Total asscis 22,612.28 21,518.50
E‘Auumry of significant accounting policics and other explanatory information 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached.
For M/s. Arvind Baid & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
|Chartered Accountants e L}_ b ¢ {'\\ o O
Fiem Registeanon No. 137526W N “:Y-"f J (‘:? P ] ‘i’ .f-’_P ;? — 7 ==, ;
Anandi Devi Sangai T -{ J3 ‘“_"\
Direcior
DIN: 10042145 S o ik
R
A e
Arvind Baid N.§ Rew “A- /_H ik <
Partoer Ramanand & Sangai Amit R. Sangai
LMembershlp no. 155532 Director Direcior h_ o
UDIN -231555. DIN: 00036589 DIN: 07336186
Place: Mumbai

Date: 20 'Mqﬂ 9—09-'3

Place: Mumbai

Dae:=d 0, qu 1015




‘PHOBNIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Standalone Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )

Particulars Note no. Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(A) Income
a) Revenue
{a) Revenue from operations (net) 19 1,07,326.94 97,309.54
(b} Other income 20 92.66 164.68
Total income 1,07,419.60 97,474.22
(B) Expenses
(a) Cost of materials and components consumed 21 50,599.35 44,535.95
(b} Purchase of stock- in-trade 22 49,985.08 46,157.65
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 23 267.69 (2,871.15)
(d) Employee benefit expense 24 907.02 926.25
|(e) Finance costs 25 61896 655,87
(f) Depreciation and amostization expense 10 21395 170.01
() Orher expenses 26 3,71294 3,502.65
Total expenses 1,06,305.00 93,075.24
(C) Profit before tax before exceptional items 1,114.60 4,398.98
(D) Exceptional items (loss) - 82.24
(E) Profit before tax 1,114.60 4,316.74
(F) Tax expense ; g
(a) Current tax (360.32) (1,227.91)
(b) Excess/(short) provision of tax of earlier year - (3.63)
(c) Deferred tax 2.85 115.89
Total tax expense (357.47) (1,115.65)
(G) Profit for the year 757.13 3,20L.09
(H) Earning per equity share 30
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Face value per share Rs. 10/-) 379 16.01

As per our report of even date attached.
For M/s. Arvind Baid & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 137526W

“W
&

Arvind Baid

Partner
Membership no. 15553

2 -
UPIN~23155532.BL1

Place: Mumbai

Dau:-g O. MQH 9-09“3

|Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ST /
i C\
A [t

Anandi Devi Sangai
Director

DIN: 10042145

_,Q'i-é*"‘
Ramanand S. Sajlgai

Director

DIN: 00036589

Place: Mumbai
Dae:20 Mlay 9019

| ¢ A A1) 3

Amit R. Sangai

Dirccmr[ LfFo
DIN: 07336186
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

_ Standalone cash flow

for the year ended and as at March 31, 2023

| Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2023
(A) Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax before exceptional items - 1,114.60 - 4,398.98
| Adjustments for: - - = =
Deprecution and amortisation expense 21395 - 170.01 -
Acerued FD Interest (1.11) - - =
Sundry Balance Written Off (0.00) - = =
Provision for doubtful debts 12244 - T1.88 -
|Provision for Bonus H“HH - E: -
Provision for advance licence duty 65.75 - 186.96
Provision for Rares & Taxes 8248 - 2
Bad debts written off - - 181.23 =
Assets written off - - 13.84 -
Items considered separately: E: - b -
Finance costs 618.96 - 655.87 -
Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment . a (0-26) =
Surplus on sale of investments - - 719 -
Interest ncome (60.34) - {59.80) Es
Dividend received on mural funds - - - -
Deferred tax - 1,086.47 (115.8%) 1,096.66
Operating profit before working capital changes - 2,201.07 5,495.64
Adj for changes in working capital: - a = _
Inventories 1,095.19 - -3,433.89 -
Trade receivables 902,97 = -2.252.44 -
Loans and other receivables [2,465.21) - 63.72 -
Other Current Assers (699.85) = = -
Trade payables (36233) ’ 211.60 -
Liabilities and provisions (314.01) i 240.64 .
Deferred tax > (1,843.24) 115.89 (5.052.48)
Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities - 357.83 - 443.16
e po - - - (1,28278)
Net cash (used in)/ g d from operating activiti - 357.83 - (839.62)
(B) Cash flow from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (156.12) - (416.09) =
|Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - - 0.50
Purchase of investments - (3,530.59) s
Sale of investments - - 3,507.19 =
Interest received 60.34 - 59.80
Diwvidend recerved on mutual funds . - = =
Net cash (used in)/ g d from investing = (95.78) = @379.19)
(C) Cash flow from financing activities - s " 5
Proceeds/ (Repayment) of short term borrowings 35421 - 1,871.39 -
Finance cost (618.96) - (655.8T) -
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities - (264.76) - 1,215.52
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) - 271y - 329
(Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year - 26.73 - 30.02
(Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year - 24.02 - 26.73
= 24.02 - 26.73
Notes to the cash flow statement
1. The above Statement of cash flow has been prepared under the 'Indirect method' set out in Accounting Standard 3 "Cash flow "and the cash flows by operating,
investing and financing activities,
2. Components of cash and cash equivalents:
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Emlau Year ended March 31, 2023] Year ended March 31, 2021
Cash on hand 0.82 0.89
Balances with banks in current accounts 0.19 0.87
Fised deposits with maturity of more than three months and less than twelve months 23.02 2497
Total cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 24.02 26.73
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the falone financial st
As per our report of even date attached.
For M/s. Arvind Baid & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors =
Chartered Accountants — 1 l__ ﬁ r H
o 2SR = e 3 - g
Firm Registration No, 137526W 1] p d___1 | A g T \-.’-./ 3, 9
Anandi Devi Sangai =~
Director )
DIN: 10042145 . 1 g""/“ ﬁ(/( -
JQ. 3. Ao ; _—
Partner Ramanand S. Spilgai Amit R. Sangai
[Membership no. 155532 Director Disector [ { fC
!U D) b—f—-ﬂ&i 855220 DIN: 000 DIN: 073[3.6135
Place: Mumbai
Date: 20 MQH 1—02“3
Place: Mumbai
Dae: 90 M 03 2025




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other expl y infc ion to the dalone fi ial for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 1- Significant Accounting Policies:

L Corporate Information

Phoenix Industries Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated in April 12, 2019 as Public Company, previously the Company was mcorporated as Phoenix Industries Private Limited in
May 19, 1993 and is one of the leading manufacturers of non-ferrous metal alloys m India. The Company manufactures more than 150 types of alloys used in various industries such as
Automobiles, Lighting, Switchgear, Hardware, Sanitary ware, Defence, Acrospace etc. The Company is a Public Limited Company and domiciled in India.

II. Significant A ing Policies followed by the C

(a) Financial statement

These financial have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India under the historical cost convention under accrual basis. Pursuant
to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, till the standards of accounting or an addendum thereto are prescribed by Central
Government in consultation and rec dation of National Financial Reporting Authority, the existing Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to
apply. Till the NFRA is eonstituted, the Central Government in consultation with the National Advisory Committee on Accounting Standards has notified the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 vide MCA's notification dated 16.02.15 as amended vide notification dated 30.03.16 which Accounting Standards are still not made applicable to the
Company. Consequently, these financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards notified under Section 211 (3C) of Companies Act,

1956 (Companies (Acc g Standards), Rules, 2006, as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
(b) Property, plant and equipment
All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at ac quisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the ftems.

Subsequent costs are included in the carrying amount of asset or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the Statement of Profit and loss during the year
i which they are incurred. Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of assets are recognised m the statement of profit and loss.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised as property, plant and equipment if they are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental
to others, or for administrative purposes and are expected to be used during more than one year,

Capital work-in-progres:
Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance sheet are disclosed as 'Capital work-in-progress'.

{c) Depreciation and amorti
Depreciation i provided on the straight-line method to allocate the cost of assets, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives,

The useful life is considered as per Part C of Schedule 1T of Companies Act 2013 except for Plant & Machinery which has been determined based on technical evaluation done by the
management experts in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets and varies from the useful life prescribed as per the said Schedule. The residual values are not more than 5% of the

original cost of the asset. The residual values, useful life and method of depreciation of property, plant and equip are d lly and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. The
imated useful life considered for Plant & Machinery is as below:

# Plant and Machinery — 8 years
The carrying amount of an asset is written down i

P | 11

y to its rec if the carrymg amount of the asset is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

(d) Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not mare than a year from the date on which such investments are made are dassified as current mvestments. All other
Investments are clasified as long term Investments.

Current investments are measured at cost or market value, whichever is lower, determined on an individual investment basis.

The cost of long term mvestments comprises of acquisition cost and costs directly attributable to such acquisition. However, provision for dimunition in value is made to recognise a
decline, other than temporary, in the value of investments.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted at cost less impairment. Refer to note 11 for the list of investments,




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other expl y inf ion to the standalone fi ial for the year ended March 31, 2023

() Inventories

Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost 15 d ined using weighted average basis.

The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw material, packing materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads.
!\-It:nmlis:tl:rle\.';\Iuv::isd:el‘_*:timatedsdl.'mgpriociuthl:mv.linaqrcmu'scufL i less the esti 1 costs of completion and selling exp

Obsolete stocks when identified and technically determined, are valued at estimated realizable value.

(f) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with bank and other short-term (maturing within three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid
mvestments that are readily convertible into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

{g) Revenue recoginition

Sale of goods is recognized on tansfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, which is generally on the dispatch of goods by the Company and are recognised net of
trade discounts and taxes. Service income is recognised on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer and is accounted based on terms of contract entered into with
the respective parties.

Other revenue, income and cost/expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis as they are earned or incurred.

(h) Other income
Interest ncome is accounted on accrual basis.

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive it is established and it is probable that the economic benefit associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the
amount of dividend ean be reliably measured.

Benefit availed under Advance licence for imports, Duty Drawback and RoDTEP (Remission of Duties or Taxes on Export Produets) scheme are recognised as income in the financials
when the goods are actually exported.

Insurance claims are recognised in the financials on receipt basis,

(i) Foreign currency transactions
The functional, presentation and reporting currency of the Company is Indian rupees.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reparting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and foreign currency at
the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate as at the balance sheet date, Non-monetary items which are cartied in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

Exchange differences ansing on settlement of monetry ilems or on reporting company’s monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initally recorded during the year,
or reported in previous financial »are recognized as mcome or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

(i) Gratuity and leave I
The Company has provided graruity liability on actuarial basis.
As per company's policy the unused accumulated leave balance during the year is paid and no employee is entitled to carry forward unused leave hence no provision is required to be made,




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other expl y information to the dalone fi ial for the year ended March 31, 2023

(1) Income tax

Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the year.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the mxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

Deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability are calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets on
account of timing differences are recognised, only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realisation. Deferred tax assets, rep i hsorbed d tation or carried forward

losses are recogmised, if and only if there i virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be adequate future taxable income against which surch deferred tax assets can be
realised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to reassure realisation,

(m) Goods and Service Tax

GST credit is availed as per applicable statutory provisions, GST, on which credit is not allowed as per statutory provisions, is expensed out in the profit & loss statement for that particular
year and i case of capital items, GST is capitalised along with the cost of the asset.

(m) Project expenditure pending captali

Expenditure incurred on expansion of existing projects and new projects are carried forward and capitalized upon commissi ning of the rek projects.

(0) Leases

As a lessee

Leases n which a significant portion of the risks and ds of o hip are retained by the Lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged 1o
the Statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease,

As a lessor

The Company has leased certain tangible assets and such leases where the Company has substantially retained all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases. Lease
ncome on such operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the lease term, which is representative of the time pattern in which benefit
derived from the use of the leased asset is diminished. Initial direct costs are recognised as an expense in the Statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(p) Segment reporting

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in conformity with the accounting policies adopted by the Company. Further, inter-segment revenue has been aceounted for,
based on the transaction price agreed to between segments, which is primarily market based. Revenue and expenses have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the
operating activities of the segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the Company, as a whole, and are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under
‘Unallocated corporate expenses/ income’.

(q) Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. Famings considered in ascertaining the Company's eamings per share is the net profit for the period after deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the
period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attrbutable to equity shareholders and the weighted agy ber of shares i
during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(r) Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, It is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. These are reviewed at each year end and reflect the best current estimate. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses,

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

(s) Other Accounting Policies

Accounting Policies not specifically referred to the above are in cc e with the g lly accepted acc ing policies.
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other expl. y inft i fi 1 state; for the year ended March 31, 2023
Note 2- Share capital

{Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
| Authorised
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,000.00 2,000.00
(Previous year 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
Issucd, Subscribed and Paid up
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each 2,000.00 2,000.00
(Previous year 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fully paid up)
Total 2,000.00 2,000.00
Note 2 (a)- Reconciliation of shares

(A in Rs.Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

No. of shares Rupees No. of shares Rupees

Equity shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 20,000,000 2,000.00 20,000,000 2,000.00
Shares issued during the year 3
Shares bought back during the year - =
Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 20,000,000 2,000.00 20,000,000 2,000.00

Note 2 (b)- Rights, pref and icti hed to shares

The Company has one class of cquity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
Any dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend.

In the event of liquidation , the equity sh

holders are eligible to receive the amounts in proportion to their sharcholding.

Note 2 (c)- Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of aggregate shares in the Company

— 71 A 1)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No. of shares % of holding No. of shares % of holding
Equity shares
Mr. Shyam Sunder Sangai - 0.00% 4,970,016 24.85%
Mr. Ramanand 3. Sangai 4,257 326 21.29% 257,326 21.29%
Mr. Anand §. Sangai 4,228 504 21.14% 4,228 504 21.14%
Mrs. Anandi Devi Sangai 8,356,016 42.78% 3,586,000 17.93%
Mes. Alka A. Sangai 1,460,488 7.30% 1,460,488 7.30%
Mrs. Salila R. Sangai 1,432,661 7.16% 1,432,666 7.16%
Total 19,934,995 99.67% 19,935,000 99.68%
Note 2 (d)- Shareholding of Promoters
Name of the Promoters As at March 31st ,{As at March 31st ,[% of Total Shares| % of Total Shares %
2023 2022 as at March 31, | as at March 31, Cm;
No. of shares | No. of shares 2023 2022 il
Mr. Shyam Sunder Sangai - 4970016 : 2485 | 2485
Mr. Ramanand 5. Sangai 4,257,326 4,257 326 21.29 21:29 -
Mr. Anand S, Sangai 4,228 504 4,228 504 21.14 21.14 -
Mrs. Anandi Devi Sangai 8,556,016 3,586,000 42.78 17.93 24.85
Mrs. Alka A. Sangmi 1,460,488 1,460,488 7.30 7.30 -
Mrs. Salila R. Sangai 1,432,661 1,432,666 716 716 -0.00
Mr Amit R Sangai 5 : 0.00 - 0.00
Ms Aashna R Sangai 32,000 32,000 0.16 0.16
Mr Ashish A Sangai 33,000 33,000 0.17 0.17 -
Total 20,000,000 20,000,000 100.00 100.00 0.00
Note 3- Reserves and surplus
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
(a) General Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 69.41 69.41
Balance at the end of the year 69.41 69.41
(b) Surplus as per Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 10,784.47 7,583.38
Add: Profit for the year 757.13 3,201.09
Balance at the end of the year 11,541.60 10,784.47
Total 11,611.01 10,853.88




Note 4- Long term provisions

{Amount in Rs.Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity [Refer note 33(b)] 9140 91.86
Total 9140 91.86
Note 5- Short term borrowings
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
(A) Secured borrowings
Waorking capital loan repayable on demand 1,000.00 1,000.00
Cash credit facility availed from bank 3,988.35 168.98
Buyers credit, Bills discounting etc 1,532.12 3,557.05
6,520.47 4,726.03
(B) Unsecured borrowings
Key management pessonnel and other related partics 1,216.54 2,672.87
1,216.54 2,672.87
Total 7,737.02 7,398.90
Notes:
Nature Security and basis of interest charpe for shor

Secured by Exclusive Charge on Hypothecation of all present and future current assets and First H

ypothecation on all present and future plant and machinery and movable

fixed assets and office premises situated at Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Read, Goregaon (East) Mumbai and Plot No. 16, Survey No. 328/1/1/2, Masat Industrial Area,
Village Masat, U.T. of D & N H, Silvassa and Personal Guarantee of Directors. Interest rate charged by the banks 1s linked to T Bills. There is no default in terms of

repayment of prancipal and interest.

(b) Guarantees given by banks to third parties amounting to Rs. 82.13 lakhs {March 31, 2022: Rs, 2

mentioned 1n (a) above,

Note 6- Trade payables

12.69 lakhs) on behalf of the Company are secured against securities

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Dues to micro, small and medium enterprises [Refer below note @)
Others

149.10

4.99
506.44

Total

149,10

511.43

Ageing Schedule

MSME

Others

Disputed Dues | Disputed Dues -

Others

Less Than 1 Year

- 136.91

1-2 Years

- 1218

2-3 Years

More Than 3 Years

Taotal

As At 31st March 2022

Ageing Schedule

MSME

Less Than | Year

4.99

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

More Than 3 Years

Total

4.99

Note:

(a) The Company has amount due to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED Act). The disclosure pursuant to the

said Act under Section 22 is as under:

{Amount in Rs.Lakhs )

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022,

Principal amount due re lier as at the end of accounting year.

ining unpaid to supy

Interest due ing unpaid to supplier as at the end of accounting year.
Amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of
the ¢ made to the ier beyond the appainted day during each accounting year.

Amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the principal has been paid but
interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid).

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year
Amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises, for the purpose
of disallowance s a deductible expenditure under section 23.

5

Total

5

This information has been given in respect of such vendors to the e
the Company.

LL//

gt they could be identified as Micro and Small enterprises on the basis of information available with

[Ty
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Note 7- Other current liabilities

{(Amount in Rs.Lalhs )
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022|
Deposit 2.09 10.49
Employees benefits payables 4460 136.19
Advance receved from customers 3238 30.31
Statutory dues 16.14 3179
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 2845 17.30
Total 130.65 226.08
Note 8- Short term provisions

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Provision for gratuity 1470 33.58
Provision for income tax 360.32 -
Provision for expenses [Refer below note (a)] 518.09 402.77
Total 893.10 436.36
Notes:
(a) Provision for expenses includes Rs. 431.01 lakhs towards Provision for advance licence duty including interest .

B .
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other expl infi ion to the dal for the year ended March 31, 2023
Naote 10- 1 in subsidiary ( ) (ung d)
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
15284 152.84
5 equity shares (March 31, 2022: 4 equity shares) of AED 150,000/ each, fully paid up
Less: Provision for diminution in the value of investments (82.24) (82.24)
Total 70.60 70.60
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments before impairment 152.84 152.84
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investment 82.24 82.24

Note 11- Deferred tax liabilities (net)

(A in Rs.Lakhs )
Particul As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Defereed Tax 6.04 57.19
Total 60.04 57.19
Note 12- Long term loans and advances
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Unsecured, considered good
Balance with revenue authorities T0.12 87.39
Sccurity deposits 17.91 15.28
Total 88.03 102.68
Note 13- Other non-current assets
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
| Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid expenses 1.64 3.08
Total 1.64 3.08
Note 14- Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)
(A in Rs.Lakhs )
[Particulars As at March 31, 2023] As at March 31, 2022]
Raw materials 1,625.99 1,794.45
Stock in transit - 648,73
Finished goods 2,038.67 1,754.55
Stock-in-trade 2,656.03 3,214.66
Ashes and residues 15.45 8.63
Stores, spares, parts . 7.37 17.68
Total 6,343.51 T,438.70 B
Q. (]
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Note 15- Trade receivables

(A in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they arel
due for payment
Unsecured, considered good 78.38
Unsecured, considered doubtful 13242 T1.88
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (130.13) (71.88)
2.30 T8.38
Trade receivables outstanding for less than six months from the date they are due for|
payment
Secured, considered good 47.73 923.01
Unsecured, considered good 8,720.99 B,608.40
Less: Provision for doubtful debts [64.21) =
8,704.52 9,531.41
Total 8,706.82 9,609.78
As At Jlst March 2023
Ageing Schedule MSME Others Disputed Dues | Disputed Dues -
Others
Less Than 1 Year 0.03 8,537.80 71.88 -
1-2 Years - 97.01 -
2-3 Years = = - -
More Than 3 Years = = -
Total 0.03 8,634.90 7188 -
As At st March 2022
Ageing Schedule MSME Others Disputed Dues | Disputed Dues -
Others
Less Than 1 Year - 9.459.52 71.88 -
1-2 Years - 78.38 - -
2-3 Years - - - =
More Than 3 Years - - E s
Total - 9,537.90 71.88 -
Note 16- Cash and cash equivalents
(A in Rs.Lakhs )
[P As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Cash on hand 0.82 0.89
Balances with banks in current accounts 019 0.87
Fixed deposits with maturity of more than three months and less than twelve months 23.02 24.97
Total 24.02 26.73
Note 17- Short term loans and advances
(A in Rs.Lakhs )
| Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Unsecured, considered good
Loans and advances to employecs 1692 20.21
Loans and advances to related parties
related parties [Refer note 29] 38.70 69.42
others 331046 B09.98
Others 1.08 1.82
Total 3,367.16 901.43
Note 18- Other current assets
(A in Rs.Lakhs )
Particul: As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid expenses 2235 1.27
Balance with revenue authorities 1,696.23 1,061.99
Rebate Receivable 44.66 -
Total 1,763.24 1,063.26




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Signifi ing policies and other expl y infor financial for the year ended March 31, 2023
Note 19- Revenue from operations (net)
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Sale of goods
Domestic 102,195.75 91,092.93
Export 4,997.88 6,079.97
Other operating revenue
Sale of scraps and others 133.31 136.64
Total 107,326.94 97,309.54
Note:-
(a) Details of sale of goods (net):
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Manufactured goods
Aluminium alloys 32388091 28,006.44
Zanc alloys 22,123.31 22,041.54
Copper 414.57 -
Brass 7263 -
Ashes and residues 123.41 55,122.84 136.64 50,184.62
Aluminium ingots 5,026.58 4,592.36
Aluminium scraps 481.09 316.14
Aluminium alloys - 178.06
Zinc alloys 31,331.84 25,564.49
Zinc ingots 14,072.48 14,266.12
Zinc scraps 103.78 119.38
Silicon 320.85 603.55
Lead 40.49 767.56
Copper 775.93 635.15
Others 51.06 52,204.10 82.09 47,124.92
Total 107,326.94 97,309.54
Note 20- Other income
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022]
Interest received [Refer note 29) 60.34 59.80
Foreign currency fluctuation gain (net) - 54.01
Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment - 0.26
Duty drawback and export incentives 1.54 0.28
Short term gain on redemption of mutual funds - 719
Rent income [Refer note 29 24.15 18.19
Derivative income - 14.15
Miscelleneous income 6.62 10.80
Total 92.66 164.68
Note 21- Cost of materials consumed
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Opening stock (excluding in transit) 1,794.45 1,549.83
Add: Purchases during the year 50,430.89 44,780.57
Less: Closing stock (excluding in transit) -1,625.99 -1,794.45
Total 50,599.35 44,535.95
Note:-
(a) Details of raw material consumption:
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022|
Aluminium scraps 21,167.40 17,731.58
Zinc ingots 21,696.21 16,649.69
Aluminium ingots 3,927.49 2,860.82
Others 2,726.60 6,211.34
Expenses 1,081.64 1,082.53
Total 7 e 50,599.35 44,535.95
"
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Note 22- Purchases of stock-in-trade

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022|
Purchases of stock-in-trade 49,985.08 46,157.65
Total 49,985.08 46,157.65
Note:-
(a) Details of purchases of stock-in-trade:
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Zinc alloys 28,146.53 26,259.77
Zinc ingots 15,515.58 13,578.96
Alurminium alloys - 86.74
Aluminium ingots 5,251.94 4,283.10
Copper 751.84 619.18
Lead 35.08 673.42
Silicon 253.29 508.90
Others 30.82 147.60
Total 49,985.08 46,157.65
Note 23- Ch inin ies of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Opening stock
Finished goods 1,754.55 1,007.58
Stock in-trade (excluding in transit) 3,214.66 1,066.70
Ashes & residues 8.63 4,977.84 30.42 2,104.70
Closing stock
Finished goods 2,038.67 1,754.55
Stock-in-trade (excluding in transit) 2,656.03 3,214.66
Ashes & residues 15.45 4,710.15 8.63 4,977.84
Total 267.69 (2,873.15)
Note 24- Employee benefit exy
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022|
Salaries, wages, and bonus [Refer note 29] 868.05 879.81
Contribution to provident and other funds [Refer note 32(a)] 12.65 16.47
Contribution to gratuity [Refer note 32(b)] 4.75 8.46
Staff welfare expenses 21.58 21.51
Total 907.02 926.25
Note 25- Finance costs
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Working capital loan from banks 293.25 154.88
Unsecured loan from directors and related parties 198.64 249.12
[Refer note 29)

Others [Refer note (2) below] 106.09 223.80
Finance charges 20.98 28.07
Total 618.96 655.87
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Note 26- Other expenses

(A in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Manufacturing and other expenses [Refer notes (a) below] 2,121.44 1,810.86
Freight and forwarding charges 865.00 845.64
Office and factory expenses 43.30 57.15
Rent expenses 1431 18.62
Rates and taxes 108.84 17.83
Insurance 29.06 25.65
Travelling, conveyance and vehicle expenses 51.90 41.61
Printing and stationery expenses 5.60 5.96
Legal and professional fees 115.53 89.26
Telephone, postage and courier expenses 7.16 6.84
Remuneration to auditors [Refer notes (b) below] 5.50 2.50
Commission on sales 18.22 51.58
Commission on MOSL - 1.88
Assets written off 13.84
Bad debts written off - 181.23
Provision for doubtful debts 122.44 71.88
Provision for advance licence duty & Other Liability 65.75 186.96
Charitics & donation 114 0.28
Contribution for corporate social responsibility [Refer note 36] 60.10 38.93
Bank charges 223 4.16
Miscellaneous expenses 35.42 29.98
Foreign currency fluctuation loss 14.72 -
Repairs & Mainteance - Building 21.78 -
Repairs & Manteance - Others 3.49 -
Total 3,712.94 3,502.65
Notes:-
(a) Manufacturing and other expenses

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Consumption of stores and spare parts 303.65 290.62
Power and fuel consumed 1,144.87 997.20
Repairs and maintenance to machinery 53.25 4117
Repairs and maintenance to buildings 120.48 98.00
Repairs and maintenance to others 146.08 9212
Other manufacturing expenses 353.11 291.74
Total 2,121.44 1,810.86
(b) Payment to statutory auditors (excluding taxes)

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Statutory audit fees 1.50 1.50
Tax audit fees 1.00 1.00
Total 2.50 2.50
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other expl infe for the year ended March 31, 2023
Note 27 (a)- Details of C.LF. value of imports (including in-transit)
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year caded March 31, Er.)il
Raw materals and teaded goods 69,601.42 55,030.00
spares, etc,
Toul 69,601.42 55,030.00
Note 27 (b)- Details of expenditure in foreign y
nt in Rs.Lakhs
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022]
Foreign travelling expenses 911 426
Commission 545 218
Legal expenses 2543 b ed |
Training and other expenses - 122
Invesrments in Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company outside India - 30.59
[Towl 39.99 0.51
Note 28- Details of carnings in foreign currency
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year eaded March 31, 2022|
E.O.B. value of exports (net) 346394 6,079.97
[Toul 346394 6,079.97 |
Note 29- Related Parties Disclosure
As per AS 18 related party disclosure, related parties and esansactions with them in the andinary course of business are disclosed below:
(I) List of related partics and relationsh ip:
Relationship Name of the Persons/ Company
Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company outide India Phoenix Impex (FZE)
(1) Ennity controlled by directors: Sangai Foundation
Sangai & Associates Medical & Research Centre
Phoenix Green Industoes Pyt Lid
Phoenix Alliance Private Limited
(iif) Key management personnel: Mrs. Anandli Devi Sangai, Chairman
Mr. Ramanand 5. Sangas, Director
M. Anand 8. Sangai, Director
Mr. Amir R. Sanga, Director
Me. K. 8. Jhunjhumwala, Independent Director
Mr. L. K. Gangadharan, Independent Director
{iv) Orher related partics: Mrs, Salila R. Sangai, relative of directors
Mss. Alka A Sangi, refative of directors
Mr. Ashish A. Sangai, relative of directors
Ms. Aashna R. Sanga, relative of directors
(II) Transactions during the year:
(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
| Description of the nature of transactions Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Sales
-Ennty controlled by directors
Phoenix Alliance Private Limited 6393 -
63.93
Rent income
-Enity controlled by directors
Phoenix Alliance Private Limired - 012
- .12
Interest received
-Ennity controlled by directors
Phoenix Alliance Private Limited ix 0.75
3n 0.75
Purchases during the year
~Whally Owned Subsidiary Company outside India
Phoenix Impex (FZE) 39.30 309.71
39.30 3971
Interest paid on uasecured loans
-Key management personnel
Ms. Anandi Devi Sangai 6138 2899
Mr. Ramanand S. Sangai 5110 T4.25
Mr. Anand 8. Sangai 40,49 66.55
M. Amit R. Sangai 256 102
“Other related parties - £
M. Shyam Sunder Sangai 7.79 4883
Mrs. Salila R Sangai 27 .46
Mrs. Alka A Sangai 076 004
M. Ashish A. Sangai 6.61 5.88
Ms, Aashna R. Sangai 19.14 17.10
198.61 249.12
Employee benefit expenses [Refer below notes (2)]
-Key management personnel
Me. Shyam Sunder Sangai - 119.33
Mr. Ramanand 5. Sangai 14547 13149
Me. Anand 5. Sangai 14547 13149
Mr. Amit R. Sangai 142.19 116.28
-Other related parties 5
Mes. Alka A. Sangai 129 117
Mr. Ashish A, Sangai 327 9.01
44369 518.77
Legal and professional fees
-Other related partics
Mrs. Salila R. Sangai 13.70 2292
13.70 22.92
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant ing policies and other exp y info ion 1o the dak for the year ended March 31, 2023
(nA i af the year end:
(Amount in Re.Lakhs )
lmnwuthmnrm As at March 31, 2023 As ar March 31, 2022
Unsecured bormowings [Refer below notes (b))
-Key management personnel
Mrs. Anandi Devi Sangai E26.64 32746
M. Rarmanand 5. Sangai TL68 Bih.45
Mr. Anand 5. Sangai 12849 T2274
Mr, Amit R. Sangai 1541 383
“Oicher related parties _
Me. Shyam Sunder Sangai 0.50 383.93
Mrs. Salila R. Sangai 0,54 BD.21
Mrs. Alka A, Sanga 13,50 4.38
Me. Ashish A. Sangai .40 7076
Ms. Asshna R. Sangai 85,38 20511
1,216.54 2,672.87
| Employees benefits payables
-Key management personnel
Mr. Shyam Bunder Sangai 16.07
My, Rarmanand 5. Sangai - 29.88
Mr. Anand S Sangai - 1812
Mr. Amit K. Sangai 16.65
Oither related parties
Mrs. Alka A, Sangai 1.60
Mr. Ashish A. Sanga: 108
8342
1 in equily i
“Whally Owned Subsidiary Company outside Indi
Phoenix Impex (FZE) 15284 152.84
152.84 152.84
Receivable Againai Sopplics
-Entity controlled by directoes
Phoenix Alliance Povate Limited 63.93
63.93
Rent receivable
-Entity controlled by directors
Phoenix Alliance Private Limited 0.12 0.12
[NF] 012
laterest receivahle
~Entiry controlled by directors.
Phoenix Alliance Privare Limited 3.90 0.68
.90 068
Advances given to related
“Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company outside India
Phoenix lmpex (FZE} 3442
-Entity controlled by directors
Phoenix Alliance Private Limited 35.00 35.00
35.00 69.42

Noies:

{8} Excludes gratuity provided on the basis of actuarial valuation on an overall compasny basie.

(&) The Company holds and has renewed)/ aceepted "Deposits” from directars and their relatives amounting to Rs. 1216.41 lakhs as at March 31, 2023 (As at 31.03.2022 - Rs. 2672.87 lakhs). The
samme are accepted, maintained as per the terms of sanctioned leter no. B6467583 de. 20-09-2022 of HDFC Bank Ltd, In view of the exemption available under clsuse (xui} of the Rule 2(1)(c) of
Comparnies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, the same are considered in compliance with Section 73 of Comparies Act, 2013 read wgether with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,

2014,

i) All the abowve transactions with related parties are net of Goods and Service Tax.

{d) Related pasty relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditors.

Note 30- Earnings per share

Particulan Year ended March 31, 2023 Vear eoded March 31, 2022]
Met profit after tax for the year (Re) 757.13 3201.09
Profit auributable w equity share holders (Rs.} 757.13 3201.09
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanchng during the year 200,00 200,00
Basic and diluted earmings per share (Rs.) 379 16.01
Face value per share (Rs.) 10,00 10.00

Note 31- Contingent liabilities aot provided for

Panticular

Year eoded March 31, 2023

(a) Bank guarantees

913,66

Year ended March 31, 2022

21269

(k) GET undler I‘EH! (Gujarar)

18,80

18.80 |

k1 £ ik PP

only on P g pending at various forums/authorities. The Management does not expect these claims o
liskwlity has been recogrused in the financal stamments.

AR N

Future cash outflows in espect of abave mattees are d
succeed and dingly, nop for the

T 4

(Thts pae i intentianasy 4 fr biawd )
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other expl. ry inf ion to the loune fi i for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 32- Employee Benefits

The disclosures required as per A i dard 15 - Empl Benefits (R o 2005), are as under:

Brief description of the plans:

The Company has defined ik plan for its employ benefits comprising of provident fund (including empl pcnsannscheme)mnplumsulemunm:ﬂmdwimhm
il 1o the ident fund pension scheme) equal to specified percentage

recognized by the Income tax authonties, The Company and elng'hl: employou make monthly
of the covered employees” salary. The Company also contrit i stare

(=) Defined Contribution Plan:
(1) Provident fund (including employees pension scheme)

ﬁmdandlusnuﬁ.rﬂ)efobhgmmmﬁmplanm;ndmnmﬁ\!ymm'hunm

(i) Employees State Insurance fund

During the year, the Company has recogised the following in the § of profit and loss*:

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the year is as under:

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022}

Employer's contribution to provident fund (including employees pension scheme) 1282 1556

Employer's ihution to employees stite insurance fund 0.31 0.23
Total 1342 15.79

* included in Note 25- 'Employee benefits expenses’
(b) Defined Benifit Plan:

The Company has defined benefit plan comprising of Geatuity, 'I‘Imhencﬁtsavehasedmfmlsahryardnusrquehmeﬁmmmrlybombyr}\chnpmy.Theb:u:ﬁum‘mesdmmpaidh
accordance with the Payment of Geatuity Act, 1972 with a monetary limit of Rs. 20 Lakhs per eligible employee.

The company has peovided gratuity liability on acnurial basis for the year under report s tabulated above. -

tv .

— -' A\
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Significant accounting policies and other expl

Note 33a- Segment reporting

y information to the standalone financial ts for the year ended March 31, 2023

The Company’s chief financial officer (CFO) examines the Company’s performance and has identified two reportable segments of its business which as follows:

(1) Manufacturing and,
(i) Trading

The above operating segments have been identified considering:

(i) The internal financial reporting systems
(1) The nature of the products/ process

(i11) The organisation steucture as well as differential risks and returns of these segments,

Types of products and services in each business segment:

Business Segment

Types of products and service

(1) Manufacturing

Manufacturers of non-ferrous metal alloys like Aluminium alloys, Zinc alloys, Copper, Ashes & residues from Village
Masat, U.T. of D & N H, Silvassa.

(i) Trading

Trading of non-ferrous metal alloys like Aluminium ingots, Zinc ingots, Aluminium sceap, Zinc scrap, Copper scrap,
Aluminium alloys, Zinc alloys, Copper, Silicon, Lead, Magnesium ete, from its depots at Maharashtra, Guijarat,
Tamilnadu, West Bengal and Chattisgarh.

Revenue and expenses have been accounted on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment.

Expenses, which are related to the Company as a whole and ace not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocable income” and
“Unallocable expenses” respectively.

Assets and labilitics, which relate to the enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocable assets

/‘- bilities™. Inter

(A) Business Segment

are accounted for at competitive market prices charged to unaffiliated customers for similar goods.

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022

External Inter Segment Total External Inter Segment Total
1. Segment revenue
Manufacturing 57,017 -1,894 55,123 51,563 -1,378 50,185
Trading 58,361 -6,156 52,204 50,933 -3,808 47,125
Total revenue 115,378 -8,051 107,327 102,496 -5,186 97,310
2. Segment results
Manufacturing 200,90 2,616.63
Trading 913.70 1,803.96
Unallocable £ (130.35)
Total segment results 1,114.60 4,290.24
Exceptional items (loss) - 82.24
Profit before tax 1,114.60 4,208.00
Tax expenses (357.47) (1,088.17)
Net profit after tax 757.13 3,119.83
3. Capital expenditure
Manufacturing 15612 369.43
Unallocable 3.61 6.84
Total capital expenditure 159.73 376.28
4. Depreciation and ame ion
Manufacturing 174.35 138.32
Unallocable 39.60 48.90
Total depreciation and amortisation 213.95 187.22




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Other information
5. Segment assets
Manufacturing 13,753.84 13,051,92
Trading 7,920.61 7,436.04
Unallocable 937.82 1,007.26
Total segment assets 22,612.28 21,495.22
6. Segment liabilities
Manufacturing 8,509.62 4,870.81
Trading 153.96 3,797.48
Unallocable 337.70 54.31
Total segment liabilities 9,001.27 8,722.60
7. Segment capital employed
Manufacturing 8,382.01 8,181.11
Trading 4,552.27 3,638.57
Unallocable 676.73 1,034.21
Total segment capital employed 13,611.01 12,853.88
(B) Geographical Segment
Revenue from external customers

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended Year ended|

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Within India 102,329.06 91,229.57
Outside India 4,997.88 6,079.97
Total 107,326.94 97,309.54

Domestic Segment includes sales and services rendered to customners in India.

Overseas Segment includes sales and services rendered to customers located outside in India.

Non-current assets:

The following are the details of the carrying amount of non current assets, which do not include deferred tax assets, income tax assers, financial assets and

investments, of the geographical area in which the assets are located:

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Within India 1,469.711 2334.02
Outside India " 3
Total 1,469.71 2,334.02

(C) Other disclosures

1. The Company is currently focused on two business segments : Manufacturing and Trading. The Company’s organisational structure and governance processes
are designed to support effective management of multiple businesses while retaining focus on each one of them.

2. The Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segment and amounts allocated on a reasonable

basis.

3. The geographical information considered for disclosure are:
(i) Sales within India.
(i1) Sales outside India.

4. The Company is not reliant on revenues from transactions with any single external customer and does not receive 10% or more of its revenues from

g BT

transactions with any single external customer..




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant ing policies and other expl y infe to the falone fi 1} for the year ended March 31, 2023
Note 34- Disclosure in respect of derivative instruments
Foregn currency exposures that are not hedged by derivative instruments.
Particulars Currency As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
In Foreign Rupees (in In Foreign Rupees (in Lakhs)
Currency Lakhs) Currency
(‘Lakhs)
(1) Trade receivables usD 116 95.55 5.87 437.52
(ii) Trade payables (Advance) UsD -9.88 -813.62 Lol 77.99
Note 35- Quantitative and Tumover information
(As certified by the directors of the Company)
(A) Detailed information regarding Registered Capacity, Installed Capacity, Actual Production, Opening stocks, Turnover and Closing stocks
(Amount In Lakhs)
Particulars Unit Annual Regi d | A 1 Prod Opening stocks Turnover Closing stocks
Capacity Quantity Quy (Rupees) In Qiy (Rupees) In Qry (Rupees) In Lakhs
Lakhs Lakhs
Non-ferrous metals
Manufacturing MT 28700 21781 654 1,693 21,668.95 55,122.84 885.88 2,127.62
28700 22442 549 1,008 22,331.00 50,184.62 654.00 1,693.49
Trading MT - - 1,271 3,276 17,472.22 52,204.10 1,814.52 2,769.58
- 641 1,067 17,559.00 47,124.92 1,271.00 3,275.72
# Figures in bracket indicate figures relaning to the previous year.
(B) 1. Turnover quantity is derived on the basis of opening stock plus production and purchases for trading activity, less physical quantities of closing stock.
(€) Details of raw materials & comp Is © d (Amount In Lakhs)
Particulars Unit Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Qty (Rupees) In Qry (Rupees) In Lakhs
Lakhs
Aluminium scraps M. Tonnes 11,645.41 21,167.40 12,309.58 17,731.58
Zinc ingots M. Tonnes 6,023.53 21,696.21 9,239.28 16,649.69
Aluminium ingots M. Tonnes 1,758.80 392749 1,149.26 286{.82
Others:
Miscellaneous M. Tonnes 7,966.00 3,808.24 245199 7,293.87
Total 27,393.74 50,599.35 25,150.11 44,535.95
(D) Value of imported and indigenous raw materials and components consumed and % thereof to total value of consumption:
(Amount In Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
(Rupees) In %o (Rupees) In Y
Lakhs Lakhs
Imported 40,623.70 B0.29 28,290.09 63.52
Indigenous 9,975.65 19.71 16,245.87 36.48
Total 50,599.35 100.00 44,535,95 100.00
(E) Value of imported and indigenous stores and spare-parts consumed and % thereof to total value of consumption:
(Amount In Lakhs)
[Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
(Rupees) % (Rupees) %
Imported - E = -
|Indigenous 292,53 100.00 290.62 100.00
Total 292.53 100.00 290.62 100.00

Note 36- Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Company has formed a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commirtee as required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company

135(5). However, the Company has spent Rs. 60.10Lakhs (PY 3200 Lakhs) on the activities mentioned in Schedule VII to the

Companies Act, 2013,

(Manner in which the amount spent during financial year 2022-23 is detailed below:-)

(A t In Lakhs)
Details of CSR spent during the financial year 2022-23: 2022-2023 2021-2022
i) Amount ired to be it during the year 60.10 38.60
ii) Amount spent during the year on through Implementation agency 60.10 1893

iii) There is no excess expendimure done which needs to be carry forward

Iiv! The company does not have any ongoing projects as on 31st March, 2023

is required to spend Rs. 60.10 Lakhs as per Section

(Amount In Lakhs )

CSR project or activity identified Sector in which project is covered l Mode of implementation - Through implementing agency Spent Amount
Construction of School Promoing Education |Shree Santsangh Sadan 24.00
Promoting education , Eradicating Promoting education , Eradicating hunger , Sangai Foundation 36.10
hunger , poverty , Promoting health  |poverty , Promoting health care
care

Total 60.10

D "21)
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant acc ing policies and other expl y infi to the dalone fi 1 for the year ended March 31, 2023
Note 37- Exceptional items (loss):
(Amount In Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
1. Investment in Wholly Owned Subsidiary C ide India
The Company has an investment of Rs. 70.60 }'.a.khs {vatous year Rs. 70.60 Lilihs) in the equity share of its 100%) - 8224
Subsidiary Campmy outside India “Phoenix Impex (FZE)", The Company has 1 its i for the purpose of]
deter of p ial diminution in value, there is no d ition in value of i in the current financial year
ended March 31, 3023 (Previous year Rs.82.24 Lakhs).
Total =, B2.24
Note 38- Lease rental (Receivable)
The Company has significant lease in respect of office premises given on lease. The aggregate amount of rent credited to statement of profit and loss account during the year is Rs. 24.15 Lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 18.19 Lakhs). [Refer norc 20}
(Amount In Lakhs)
| Particulars Mini: lease p
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Amount receivable due within one year 235 14.82
Amount receivable due from one year to three years - 17.30
Total 235 32.12
Note 39- Lease g Op g lease (Payable)
The Company's signifi leasing arrang; are in respect of residential fats and office premises. The aggregate amount of operating lease rent debited to statement of profit and loss during the year is

Rs. 14.31 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 18.62 Lakhs). [Refer note 27]

(Amount In Lakhs)
Particulars Mini: lease pay
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Amount payable due within one year - 9.01
Amount payable due from one year to three years 5.30
Amount payable due from three years and above -

Total - 14.31
Note 39A - The figures for the year are regrouped, ged, wh NECessary,




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other pl y infi ion to the dalone fi ial for the year ended March 31, 2023

There are no proceedings that have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as
amended from time to time) (earlicr Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

b. Willful Defaulter;
The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

& Riatiandhle il Sk ol .

During the year, the Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

d

pliance with o lavers anies:
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017, and there

] L1l ) L%
A. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediarics”) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall
(1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™); or
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

B. 'The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Party”) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the company shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

£. Undisclosed Income :
The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income-tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961). Further, there was no previously unrecorded income and no additional

assets were required to be recorded in the books of account during the year.

g_ 1l H .
The Company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Cucrency during the financial year ended March 31, 2022, Further, the Company has also not received any
deposits or advances from any person for the purpase of trading or investing in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency.

ntangible g

and Intangible asset under development.

h.

The Company does not have any CWIP

i
‘The Company hold Property, Plant and Equipment during the year as well as in previous year. The Company has not revalued its intangible assets during the current or previous year.

41 Ratio Attached Separately

For M/s. Arvind Baid & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants f\\ ,} & e
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LTD.

Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Phoenix Industries
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “The Holding Company or the Company ”) and its wholly
owned subsidiary incorporated outside India Phoenix Impex FZE (collectively referred to as
“the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the
consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and based on the consideration of financial statements shared by Management and
information and explanation given to us on separate financial statements and on the other
financial information of the wholly owned subsidiary incorporated outside India referred to in
the Other Matters section below, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2023, the consolidated
profit and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's

to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters (‘KAM’) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current year. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated
in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for
the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to
these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address
the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Consolidated

Financial Statements.

Key Audit matters | How our Audit addressed the key audit matter

Composition of | 1. There is an inherent risk and presumed fraud risk around the

manufactured items accuracy of material consumption recognized considering the
customized and complex nature of operations.

2. On a sample basis, tested the consumption pattern of Nickel for
the last 3 years including the year under audit.

3. Manufacturing process note has been shared by management
specifying the technical processes involved and the reasons due
to which consumption variances occur during the manufacturing
process.

4. As per the technical clarification shared, the consumption

pattern shall have variance but it will not be material over

different periods.
Recognition of | 1. There is an inherent risk and presumed fraud risk around the
Expenses accuracy and existence of expenses recognized considering the

customized and complex nature of transactions.
2. On a sample basis, tested supporting documentation for

expenses recorded during the year.

3. Performed an increased level of substar BT ing in respect of
expenses transactions recorded d ¥ T AL .
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4. During the audit, we find that the nature of certain expenses are

specialized in nature and are not comparable one to one.

Sale and purchase of 1. There is an inherent risk and presumed fraud risk around the

g accuracy and existence of revenues recognized considering the
customized and complex nature of transactions.

2. On a sample basis, tested supporting documentation for sale
and purchase transactions recorded during the year which
included sale invoices, customers contract etc.

3. Performed an increased level of substantive testing in respect of
sale and purchase transactions recorded during the year.

4, The variation and fluctuation in metal prices is wide and market
driven. We have performed relevant audit procedures including
tests and checks on the documents produced before us and
information and explanations provided to us by the management

to determine whether the transaction have been properly

recorded.

Other Information
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation and presentation of
the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include the standalone financial

statements, consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained

during the course of our audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.
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Management’s Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of these consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 that gives a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company,

as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management of the
companies included in Group are responsible for assessing the ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible

for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements caF=rise fraud or error and

it
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are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ii.

iv.

vi.

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company
has adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. OQur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
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and whose financial information we have audited, to express an opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the
consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits

carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including

any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include unaudited financial statements
and other unaudited financial information in respect of the wholly owned subsidiary, whose
financial statements and other financial information reflect total assets of INR 56.71 Lakhs as
at March 31, 2023, and total revenues of INR NIL (net of inter-company elimination in
consolidated financials) and net cash outflows of INR 23.35 Lakhs for the year ended on that
date. These unaudited financial statements and other unaudited financial information have
been furnished to us by the management. Our opinion, in so far as it relates amounts and
disclosures included in respect of this wholly owned subsidiary, and our report in terms of
sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act in so far as it relates to the aforesaid wholly owned
subsidiary, is based solely on such unaudited financial statements and other unaudited
financial information furnished by management. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the Management, these financial statements and

other financial information are not material to the Group.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect
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to our reliance on financial statements and other financial information certified by the

Management.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of
certification of management on separate financial statements and the other financial
information of wholly owned subsidiary incorporated outside India, as noted in the ‘Other
Matter’ paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid

Consolidated Financial Statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Holding
Company and its wholly owned subsidiary incorporated outside India including relevant
record relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements so far as it
appears from our examination of books and records of the Holding Company and the

certification from management.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial

Statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company, none of the directors of the Group is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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and its wholly owned subsidiary incorporated outside India, refer to our separate Report in

Annexure “A”.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i

iii,

iv.

The Group has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations as on 31st March, 2023
on the consolidated financial position. Refer Note 30 to the consolidated financial

statements.

The Group did not have any foreseeable losses in respect of derivative contracts. The
Group has not entered into any long-term contracts requiring provision for material

foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, which were required to be transferred
to the Investor Education & Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its wholly
owned subsidiary incorporated outside India, during the year ended 31st March, 2023.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or its wholly
owned subsidiary incorporated outside India to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company, a company incorporated in India or

its wholly owned subsidiary incorporated outside India shall

- directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Holding
Company or its wholly owned subsidiary company incorporated outside India or

- provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Holding company or its wholly owned subsidiary
incorporated outside India from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”),with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Holding Company or its wholly owned subsidiary company incorporated

outside India shall :
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- directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or
- provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

and

(c) Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided under g

(iv) (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Group has not declared nor proposed or paid any dividend during the year and,

therefore, compliance under section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

2. With respect to the matters specified in para 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order/CARO”) issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the
information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO report issued by us for
the Company and information and explanation given to us on unaudited separate
financial statements and on the other unaudited financial information of the wholly
owned subsidiary incorporated outside India shared by the Management and included in
the consolidated financial statements of the Company, we report that there are no

qualifications or adverse remarks in the CARO report.

For Arvind Baid & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No.137526W)

Place : Mumbai CA Arvind Baid /0" @
) >/ CHARY \ 2\
Dated : 20 ‘May 2023 PARTNER &/ Cwuﬁg :v-\l
« u | ‘
UDIN :231565%2 BUaPWER620 M.No.: 155532 \\ ,\ M o 1quf’ )
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Phoenix Industries Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) as of and for the year ended 31st March 2023, in
conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company which
is company incorporated in India and its wholly owned subsidiary incorporated outside India, as of
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company & its wholly owned subsidiary incorporated
outside India which is a company incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the respective company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities includes design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of business, including adherence to the
respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls and, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and Guidance note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated

financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
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material respects.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these consolidated financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and certification from management with respect
to the wholly owned subsidiary incorporated outside India as referred to in the Other Matters
paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated

financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting with reference to these

consolidated financial statements

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated
financial statements is a process designed to provide a reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and preparation of financial statements for external purpose in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that: (1)pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have

a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting with reference to

these consolidated financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with

reference to these consolidated financial statements, including the Sk .of collusion or

>
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improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that

the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Holding Company and its wholly owned subsidiary incorporated outside India, in all material
respects, maintained adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controlsover financial reporting
with reference to these consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at 31st March
2023, based on the criteria for internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Holding Company and its wholly owned subsidiary incorporated outside India considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statements of the Holding Company, in so far as it relates to its Wholly owned subsidiary incorporated
outside India, is based on the certification of unaudited financial statements and other financial

information by the management. Our opinion is not qualified in the respect of this matter.

For Arvind Baid & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No.137526W)

Place : Mumbai CA Arvind Baid
Dated :20' May 2023 PARTNER
UDIN :93155532 BU8PVIEB(20 M.No.: 155532




[PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Note no. As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(A) Equity and Liabilitics
(1) Shareholder's funds
(a) Share capital 2 2,000.00 2,000.00
(b) Reserves and surplus | 11,596.25 10,855.03
Total equity 13,596.25 12,855.03
(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Deferred tax liabilities (net) - %
(b) Long term provisions 4 91.72 92.16
Total non-current liabilities 91.72 92.16
(3) Current liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings 5 7,737.02 7,398.90
(b) Trade payables 6

Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises - 4.99

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro, small and medium enterprises 149.10 506.44
(c) Other current liabilities 7 130.65 226.90
(d) Short term provisions 8 893.66 436.62
Total current liabilities 8,910.42 8,573.85
Total equity and liabilitics 22,598.40 21,521.04
(B) Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 9 2,187.23 2,245.15
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 10 60.04 57.19
(c) Long term loans and advances 11 88.03 98.12
(d) Other non-current assets 12 1.64 3.08
Total non-current assets 2,336.94 2,403.54
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 13 6,343,51 7,438.70
() Trade receivables 14 8,706.82 9,609.78
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 15 78.21 98.05
(d) Short term loans and advances 16 3,369.68 898.66
() Other current assets 17 1,763.24 1,072.32
Total current assets 20,261.45 19,117.50
Total assets 22,598.40 21,521.04

A5

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached.

For M/s. Arvind Baid & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 137526\

Arvind Baid
Partner

Membership no. 155532

LVDIN-23156632

Place: Mumbai

Date: o O M% 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Director
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Consolidated Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Note no. Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(A) lncome

3) Revenue

(2) Revenue from operations (net) 18 1,07,326.94 97309.54
(b) Othee income 19 92.66 17426
Total income 1,07,419.60 97483.80
|(B) Expenses

(a) Cost of tals and comy c i 20 50,595.06 4422625
(b) Purchase of stock- in-trade 21 49,985.08 46444.33
(c) Changes in of imshed goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 2 267.69 (2873.15)
(d) Employee benefit expense 3 91493 936.38
(¢) Finance costs 24 618.96 635.87
(f) Depreciation and amortizabion expense 9 213.95 170.10
(g) Other expenses 25 3,731.70 3536.55
Total expenses 1,06,327.37 93096.33
(C) Profit before tax before exceptional items 1,092.23 4387.47
(D) Exceptional items (loss) - -
q{B} Profit before tax 1,092.23 4387.47
(F) Tax expense

() Current tax (36032) (1227.91)
(b) Excess/(short) provision of tax of earier year - (3.63)
(c) Defereed tax 2.85 115.89
Total tax expense (357.47) (1115.65)
|(G) Profit for the year 734.76 27183
(H) Earning per equity share 29

Basic and diluted eamings per share (Face value per share Rz, 10/-) 3.67 16.36

As per our report of even date attached.
For M/s. Arvind Baid & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 137526W

Membership no. 155532 i - ‘{:, Cé
uon v-iSISSGBZé RIER0
Place: Mumbai polls 3-.

Date: QD MQB 2093

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Director
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

[ lidk cash flow for the year ended and as at March 31, 2023
Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2023
(A) Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax before exceptional items 1,092.23 4,387.47
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 21395 170.19
Acerued FD Interest (1.11) -
Sundry Balance Written Off (0.0} -
Provision for doubtful debts 12244 T1.88
Provision for Bonus 4434 -
Provision for advance licence duty 65.75 186.96
Provision for Rates & Taxes B248 -
Bad debts written off - 181.23
Assets written off - 13.84
Items considered separately: 2 s
Finance costs 618.96 635.87
Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment - (0.26)
Surplus/Loss on sale of investments 6.22 (7.19)
Interest income (60.34) (59.80)
Dividend received on mutual funds =
Deferred rax - 1,092.69 (115.89) 1,096.84
Operating profit before working capital changes 2,184.92 5,484.32
Adj for changes in working capital:
Inventories 1,095.19 (3,433.89)
Trade recevables 902.97 (2,252.44)
Loans and other recevables (2,465.21) TB.6T
Other Current Assers (6:63.08) -
Trade payables (400.07) 211.60
{Liabilities and provisions (314.01) 240.80
Deferred tax = (1,844.21) 115,89 (5.039.37)
Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 0.0 444.95
Taxes paid (1,282.78)
Net cash (used in)/ g d from operating activiti 340.70 (837.83)
(B) Cash flow from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (156.12) (416.18)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment . 0.50
Purchase of investments - (3,500.00)
Sale of investments - 3,507.19
| Interest received .34 50,80
Dividend received on mutual funds - 5
Net cash (used in)/ g d from i ing activit (95.78) (348.69))
(C) Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds/ (Repayment) of short term borrowings 3421 1,871.39
Finance cost (618.96) (655.8T)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (264.76) 1,215.52
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (19.84) 29.00
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9H8.05 69.05
(Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 78.21 98,05
78.21 98.05

Notes to the cash flow statement
1. The above Statement of cash fAow has been prepared under the 'Indirect method' set out in Accounting Standard 3 'Cash flow statements' and presents the cash flows by operating,
investing and financing activities.

2. Components of cash and cash equivalents:

A in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023] Year ended March 31, 2021]
Cash on hand 1.18 1.22
Balances with banks in current accounts 5401 71.85
Fixed deposits with maturity of more than three months and less than twelve months 23.02 24.97
Total cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 78.21 98.05
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the smndalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached. For and on bel ofd\he Board of Directors
For M/s. Arvind Baid & Associates ( (‘I - c
Chartered Accountants X =1 q T
Firm Registation No. 137526W 51 Aeg) 9133 2
Anandi Devi Sangai )
Director -
DIN: 10042145 £ W\%
L
3. dew j i
JArvind Baid Ramanand S. Sapgai Amit R. i
Partner Director Director | {70
Membership no. 155532 = DIN: 00036589 DIN: 07336186
LDIN -23155532B 1S
Place: Mumbai 3
Date: (0] Mqﬂ LOQ_ Place: Mumbai

Date: 2 O MQH 20 23




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other y information to the lidated fi ial for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 1- Significant Accounting Policies:
L. Corporate Information

Phoenix Industries Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated in April 12, 2019 as Public Company, previously the Company was incorporated as Phoenix Industries Private Limited in
May 19, 1993 and is one of the leading manufacturers of non-ferrous metal alloys in India. The Company manufactures more than 150 types of alloys used in various industries such as
Automobiles, Lighting, Switchgear, Hardware, Sanitary ware, Defence, Acrospace ete, The Company is a Public Limited Company and domiciled in India.

IL Significant A ing Policies foll 1 by the Company

(a) Financial statement

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India under the historical cost convention under accrual basis. Pursuant
to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, till the standards of accounting or an addendum thereto are prescribed by Central
Go in ¢ ltation and reco dation of National Financial Reporting Authority, the existing Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to
apply. Til the NFRA is constituted, the Central Government i consultation with the National Advi y C ittee on Accounting Standards has notified the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 vide MCA's notification dated 16.02.15 as amended vide notification dated 30.03.16 which Accounting Standards are stll not made applicable to the
Company. Consequently, these financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspeets with the accounting standards notified under Section 211 (3C) of Companies Act,
1956 (Companies {Ace ing Standards), Rules, 2006, as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

-]

(b) Property, plant and equipment

All stems of property, plant and equip are stated at acquisition cost net of acc 1 depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the ac quisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the carrying amount of asset or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
ttem will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the Statement of Profit and loss during the year
i which they are incurred. Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of assets are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised as property, plant and equipment if they are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental
to others, or for administrative purposes and are expected to be used during more than one year.

Capital work-in-progres:

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance sheet are disclosed as 'Capital work-m-progress'.

(c) Depreciation and

Depreciation s provided on the straight-line method to allocate the cost of assets, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives.

The useful life is considered as per Part C of Schedule 1T of Companics Act 2013 except for Plant & Machinery which has been determined based on technical evaluation done by the

management experts in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets and varies from the useful life prescribed as per the said Schedule. The residual values are not more than 5% of the

original cost of the asset. The residual values, useful life and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed lly and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. The
imated useful life considered for Plant & Machinery is as below:

# Plant and Machinery — 8 years
The carrying amount of an asset is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the carrying amount of the asset is greater than its estimated recoverable amount,

(d) Investments

Investments that arc readily realisable and mtended to be held for not more than a year from the date on which such mvestments are made are classified as current investments. All other
Investments are clasified as long term Investments.

Current mvestments are measured at cost or market value, whichever is lower, determined on an individual investment basis.

The cost of long term & comprises of acquisition cost and costs directly attributable to such acquisition. However, provision for dimunition in value is made to recognise a
decline, other than temporary, in the value of investments,

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted at cost less impairment. Refer to note 11 for the list of investments.

m.
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other expl y information to the lidated fi ial for the year ended March 31, 2023

(e) Inventories

Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost is determined using weighted average basis.

The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises taw material, packing materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

Obsolete stocks when identified and technically determined, are valued at estimated realizable value.

(f) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with bank and other short-term (maturing withn three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid
mvestments that are reacily convertible into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Sale of goods is recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, which is generally on the dispatch of goods by the Company and are recognised net of
trade discounts and taxes. Service income is recognised on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer and is accounted based on terms of contract entered into with
the respective paries.

Other revenue/ ncome and cost/expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis as they are earned or incurred.

(h) Other income

Interest income is accounted on accrual basis,

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive it is established and it is probable that the economic benefit associated with the dividend will fow to the Company and the
amount of dividend can be reliably measured.

Benefit availed under Advance licence for imports, Duty Drawback and RoDTEP (Remission of Duties or Taxes on Export Products) scheme are recognised as income in the financials
when the goods are actually exported.

Insurance claims are recognised in the financials on receipt basis.

(i) Foreign currency transactions
The functional, presentation and reporting currency of the Company is Indian rupees.

Foreygn currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and foreign currency at
the date of the transaction,

Foreign currency monetary itemns are reported using the closing rate as at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

Exchange differences ansing on settlement of monetary items ot on Teporting company's monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year,
or reported m previous financial statements | are recognized as income or as expenses in the year m which they arise.

(i) Gratuity and leave I
The Company has provided gratuity liability on actuarial basis.
As per company's policy the unused accumulated leave balance during the year is paid and no employee is entitled to carry forward unused leave hence no provision is required to be made.

b‘/ é {Hc“\rélrzcﬂ




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other expl y information to the lidated fi ial for the year ended March 31, 2023

(1) Income tax

Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the year.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

Deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability are calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets on
account of timing differences are recognised, only to the extent there is a reasonable certinty of its realisation. Deferred tax assets, representing unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward

Insses are recognised, if and only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be adequate future taxable income against which such deferred tax assets can be
realised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheert date to reassure realisation.

(m) Goods and Service Tax

GST eredit is availed as per applicable statutory provisions. GST, on which credit is not allowed as per statutory provisions, is expensed out in the profit & loss statement for that particular
year and in case of capital items, GST is capitalised along with the cost of the asset.

(n) Project expenditure pending captalisati

Expenditure mcurred on expansion of existing projects and new projects are carried forward and ¢ pitalized upon commissioning of the rel projects.
(o) Leases

As a lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the Lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to
the Statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

As a lessor

The Company has leased certain tangible assets and such leases where the C pany has suk all d all the risks and rewards of ownership are chssified as operating leases. Lease
mcome on such operating leases are recognised i the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the lease term, which is representative of the time pattern in which benefit
derived from the use of the leased asset is diminished, Initial direct costs are rec gnised as an exg in the S of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(p) Segment reporting

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in conformity with the accounting policies adopted by the Company. Further, inter. g1 has been accounted for,

based on the transaction price agreed to between segments, which is primarily market based. Revenue and expenses have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the
operating activities of the segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the Company, as a whole, and are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under
‘Unallocated corporate expenses/ income’,

(q) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. Famings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit for the period after deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the
period.

Fﬂrﬂlepuqmeofmklﬁaﬁngdﬂuwdwnmgspershme.lhcnﬁpmﬁxﬂrhssfmt'hcpcrind:xm'hulsblewuquit}f hareholders and the weighted average number of shares o ding
during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(r) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, It is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. These are reviewed at each year end and reflect the best current estimate, Provisions are not tecognised for future operating losses.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the oceurrence or non occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

(s) Other Accounting Policies
Accounting Policies not specifically referred 1o the above are in consonance with the z lly accepted ac ing policics. q
-— A . =
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the

consolidated statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 2- Share capital

(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Authorised
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,000.00 2,000.00
(Previous year 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,000.00 2,000.00
(Previous year 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fully paid up)
Total 2,000.00 2,000.00
Note 2 (a)- Reconciliation of shares

(A in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

No. of shares Rupees No. of shares Rupees

Equity shares
Shares ¢ ling at the beginning of the year 20,000,000 2,000.00 20,000,000 2,000.00
Shares issued during the year T = 5 -
Shares bought back during the year - - ” ’
Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 20,000,000 2,000.00 20,000,000 2,000.00

Note 2 (b)- Rights, pref and restricti hed to shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each, Fach Shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held,
Any dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend.

In the evenr of liquidation , the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the amounts in proportion to their sharcholding.

Note 2 (c)- Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of aggregate shares in the Company

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No. of shares % of holding No. of shares % of holding

Equity shares

Mr. Shyam Sunder Sanga - 0.00% 4,970,016 24.85%
Mr. Ramanand 8. Sanga 4,257,326 21.29% 4,257,326 21.29%
Mr. Anand 5. Sangai 4,228 504 21.14% 4,228 504 21.14%
Mis. Anandi Devi Sangai 8,556,016 42.78% 3,586,000 17.93%
Mrs. Alka A. Sangai 1,460,488 7.30% 1,460,488 7.30%
Mrs. Salila R. Sangai 1,432,661 T.16% 1,432,666 7.16%
Total 19,934,995 99.67% 19,935,000 99.68%

Note 2 (d)- Shareholding of Promoters

Name of the Promoters As at March 31st ,[As at March 31st,[% of Total Shares| % of Total Shares %
2023 2022 as at March 31, | as at March 31, Cha
No. of shares | No. of shares 2023 2022 nge
Mz. Shyam Sunder Sangai 0.00 4970016.00 0.00 2485 | (24.85)
Mr. Ramanand 5. Sangai 4257326.00 4257326.00 21.29 2129 0.00
Mr. Anand 5. Sangai 4228504.00 4228504000 21.14 21.14 0.00
Mrs. Anandi Devi Sangai 8556016.00 3586000.00 42.78 17.93 2485
Mrs. Alka A. Sangai 1460488.00 1460488.00 7.30 7.30 0.00
Mrs. Salila R. Sangm 1432661.00 1432666.00 716 7.16 (0.00)
Mr Amit R Sangai 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ms Aashna R Sangai 32000.00 32000.00 016 .16 0.00
Mr Ashish A Sangai 33000.00 33000.00 0.17 017 0.00
Total 2000000000 20000000.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
\ ) 4 ™
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Note 3- Reserves and surplus

(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022|
(a) General Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 69.41 69.41
Balance at the end of the year 6941 69.41
(b) Surplus as per Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 10,785.62 7.513.70
Add: Peofit for the year 734.76 3,271.83
Add: Elimination 646 0.09
Balance at the end of the year 11,526.84 10,785.62
Total 11,596.25 10,855.03
Note 4- Long term provisions

{Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022|
Provision for empl r—

Provision for gratuity [Refer note 33(bj) 91.72 92.16
Total 9L.72 92.16
Note 5- Short term borrowings

(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
(A) Secured borrowings

Working capital loan repayable on demand 1,000.00 1,000.00

Cash credit facility availed from bank 3,988.35 168.98

Buyers credit, Bills discounting etc 1,532.12 3,557.05

6,520.47 4,7126.03
(B) Unsecured borrowings
Erom related parties [Refer note 29]
Key management personnel and other related parties 1,216.54 2,672.87
1,216.54 2,672.87
Total 7,737.02 7,398.90
Notes:

: of Secunty and basis o fere DArEE (07 SNOCE term 56

Secured by Exclusive Charge on Hypothecation of all present and fu
fixed assets and office premises situated at Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Road, Goregaon

ture current assets and First H

ypothecation on all present and future plant and machinery and movable
(Fast) Mumbai and Plot No. 16, Survey No. 328/1/1/2, Masat Industrial Area,

Village Masart, U.T. of D & N H, Silvassa and Personal Guarantee of Directors, Interest rate charged by the banks is linked to T Bills. There is no default in terms of

repayment of principal and interest.

(b) Guarantees given by banks to third parties amounting to Rs. 82.13 lakhs (March 31

mentioned in (a) above.

» 2022: Rs. 212,69 lakhs) on behalf of the Company are secured against securities

Note 6- Trade payables
(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022|
Dues to micro, small and medium enterprises [Refer below note (a)] - 499
Others 149.10 506.44
Total 149.10 511.43
As At 31s¢ March 2023
Ageing Schedule MSME Others Disputed Dues | Disputed Dues -
Others
Less Than 1 Year - 136,91 - -
1-2 Years - 1218 - -
2-3 Years - - - -
More Than 3 Years - - -
Total - 149.10 - -
As At 3ist March 2022
Ageing Schedule MSME Others Disputed Dues | Disputed Dues -
Others
Less Than | Year 4.99 506.44 - -
1-2 Years L s 5 -
2-3 Years = = = =
More Than 3 Years - - - -
Total -




Note:
(a) The Company has amount due to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium E prises Develog Act, 2006, (MSMED Act). The disclosure pursuant to the
said Act under Section 22 is a5 under:

(A in Lakhs Rs.)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Principal amount due remaning unpaid to supplier as at the end of accounting year. - 499
Interest due remamning unpaid to supplier as at the end of accounting year. - -

Amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of] . -
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

Amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the principal has been paid bug - -
mterest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid).
Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year - -
Amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date| - -

when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises, for the purpose
of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23.

Total - 4.99
This information has been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they could be identified as Micro and Small enterprises on the basis of information available with
the Company.

Note 7- Other current liabilities
(A in Lakhs Rs.)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Deposit 9.09 10.49

Employees benefits payables 44.60 137.02

Advance receved from customers 3238 30.31

Statutory dues 16.14 3179
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 28.45 17.30
Total 130.65 226.90

Mote 8- Short term provisions
(A in Lakhs Rs.)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022/
Provision for gratuity 14.70 33.58
Provision for mcome tax 360.32 -
Provision for expenses [Refer below note (a)] 518.64 403.03
Total 893.66 436.62
Notes:

(@) Provision for expenses includes Rs. 431.01 lakhs towards Provision for advance licence duty mcluding interest .
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant ting policies and other expk y infe ion to the i i i for the year ended March 31, 2023
Naote 09- Property, plant and
{Amount in Lakhs Ra.)
Particulam Gross block at cost | Depreciation and isati | Net Block
As IK{ Additions Deductions As Asall For the year Deletions As 111 As at As at
April 01, 2022 March 31,2023  Apil 01, 202 March 31, 2023| March 31, 2023 March 31,
2022
Freehold Land 40452 - - 404.52 - - - - 404,52 404.52
Factory Building 598.61 - - 598.61 9632 1412 - 11044 4BB.18 502.29
Office Premises 448.51 - - 44851 53.80 T.09 - 60,88 38763 30472
Bhiwandi Property 27122 - - b ] 249 4.38 - 13.87 26335 267.73
Plant & Equipments 1,135.65 11654 - 1,252.19 633.06 128.03 - 761.09 491,10 50.26
Solar Modules 13.53 . - 13,53 116 0.85 - 202 11.51 12.36
[Electrical Installation 20.89 2473 - 54.63 1792 424 - 2216 3246 11.98
[Equipments 119.55 4.90 - 12445 9928 247 - 121.46 299 2026
Furniture & Fixtures 52.56 754 - 60.10 239 4.49 - 26.88 322 30.16
Vehicles 19532 - . 195.32 104.49 272 1272 68.11 90.83
Computers 20,16 240 s 2256 1254 5.85 18.39 417 762
Total 3,295.52 156.12 - 345164 1,050.46 21395 - 1,264.41 2,187.23 2,245.05
Previous Year Total 2,924,946 416.01 45.27 3,295.20 911.40 170.01 3126 1,050.46 2,245.05 2,013.06

X D
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PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Significant accounting policies and other expl inft ion to the lidated financi for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 10- Deferred tax liabilities (net)

( in Lakhs Rs,
Particul: As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,
Defereed Tax 60.04 57.19
Total 60.04 57.19
Note 11- Long term loans and advances
(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022/

Unsecured, considered good

Balance with revenue authorities 70.12 8284

Secunity deposits 1791 15.28

Total #8.03 98.12

Note 12- Other non-current assets

Amount in Lakhs Rs.)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 : As at March 31, 2022

Unsecured, considered good

Prepaid expenses 164 3.08

Total 164 3.08

Note 13- Inventories

(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)

(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)

|Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Raw materials 1,625.99 1,794.45

Stock in transit - 64873

Finished goods 203867 1,754.55

Stock-in-trade 2,656.03 321466

Ashes and residues 1545 863

Stores, spares, parts etc. 1.37 17.68

Total 6,343.51 7:438.70




Note 14- Trade receivables

(A in Lakhs Rs.)

| Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are
due for payment
Unsecured, considered good - 7838
Unsecured, considered doubtful 13242 TLER
Less: Provision for doubrful debrs {13001, (71.88)
230 78.38
Trade receivables outstanding for less than six months from the dare they are due for
payment
Secured, considered good 41.73 923.01
Unsecured, considered good 8,720.99 B,608.40
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (64.21) -
#,704.52 9,531.41
Toul 8,706.82 9,609.78
As At 31st March 2023
Ageing Schedule MSME Others Disputed Dues | Disputed Dues -
Others
Less Than 1 Year 0.03 8,537.89 7183 -
1-2 Years - 97.01 - -
2-3 Years - - -
More Than 3 Years = - -
Towl 0.03 8,634.90 71.88 -
As At 31st March 2022
Ageing Schedule MSME Others Disputed Dues | Disputed Dues -
Others
Less Than 1 Year - 9,459.52 71.88 =
1-2 Years T8.38 - -
2-3 Years - - =
More Than 3 Years & = 5 =
Total - 9,537.90 7188 -
Note 15- Cash and cash equivalents
(A in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Cash on hand 118 1.22
Balances with banks in current accounts 5401 T1.85
Fixed deposits with maturity of more than three months and less than rwelve manths 23.02 2497
Toal 78.21 98.05
Note 16- Short term loans and advances
(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particul As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Unsecured, considered good
Loans and advances to employees 18.30 20.81
Loans and advances to related parnies
relared parties [Refer note 29) 38.70 6604
others 3361 B09.98
Others 108 1.82
Total 3.369.68 B98.66
Note 17- Other current assets
(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid expenses 2% 576
Balance with revenue authorities 1,696.23 1,066.55
Rebate Receivable .66 -
Total 1,763.24 1,072.32




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other expl lidated for the year ended March 31, 2023
Note 18- Revenue from operations (net)
(A in Lakh Rs.)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023] Year ended March 31, 2022|
Sale of goods
Domestic 102,195.75 91,09293
Export 499788 6,079.97
Other operating revenue
Sale of seraps and others 133.31 136.64
Total 107,326.94 97,309.54
Note:-
(a) Details of sale of goods (net):
(A in Lakh Rs.)
Particul Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Aluminium alloys 3238891 28,006.44
Znc alloys 22,123.31 22,041.54
Copper 414.57 -
Brass 72,63
Ashes and residues 123.41 55,122.84 136.64 50,184.62
Traded goods
Aluminium ingots 5,026.58 4,592.36
Alummnium scraps 481.00 316.14
Aluminium alloys - 178.06
Zinc alloys 31,331.84 25,564.49
Zinc ingots 1407248 14,266.12
Zinc scraps 103.78 119.38
Silicon 320.85 603.55
Lead 4049 T67.56
Copper 775.93 635.15
Others 51.06 52,204.10 82.09 47,124.92
Total 107,326.94 97,309.54
Note 19- Other income
(A in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Interest receved [Refer note 29] 60.34 59.80
Foreign currency fluctuation gain (net) - 63.59
Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment - 0.26
Duty drawback and export incentives 1.54 0.28
Short term gain on redemption of mutual funds - 719
Rent income [Refer note 29] 24.15 18.19
Denvative income - 14.15
Miscelleneous income 6.62 10.80
Total 92.66 174.26
Note 20- Cost of materials consumed
{Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particul Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Opening stock (excluding in transit) 1,794.45 1,549.83
Add: Purchases during the year 50,426.61 44,470.86
Less: Closing stock (excluding in transit) (1,625.99) (1,794.45)
Total 50,595.06 44,226.25
Note:-
(a) Details of raw material consumption:
(A in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Aluminium scraps 21,163.11 17,731.58
Zing ingots 21,696.21 16,649.69
Aluminium ingots 3,927.49 2,860.82
Others 2,726.60 6,211.34
Expenses 1,081.64 1,082.53
Total 50,595.06 44,535.95
a2 O
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Note 21- Purchases of stock-in-trade

(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022|
Purchases of stock-in-trade 49,985.08 46,444.33
Total 49,985.08 46,444.33
Note:-
(a) Details of purchases of stock-in-trade;
(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Zmne alloys 28,146.53 26,259.77
Zanc ingots 15,515.58 13,578.96
Aluminium alloys = 86.74
Aluminium ingots 5251.94 4,283.10
Copper 751.84 619.18
Lead 35.08 673.42
Sihicon 253.29 508.90
Others 30.82 147.60
Toral 49,985.08 46,157.65
Note 22- Changes in i ies of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022]
Opening stock
Finished goods 1,754.55 1,007.58
Stock in-trade (excluding in transit) 3,214.66 1,066.70
Ashes 8 residues 8.63 4977.84 30.42 2,104.70
Closing stock
Finished goods 2,038.67 1,754.55
Stock-in-trade (excluding in transit) 2,656.03 3,214.66
Ashes & residues 1545 4,710.15 8.63 4977.84
Total 267.69 (2,873.15)
Note 23- Employee benefit exp
(A in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Salaries, wages, and bonus [Refer note 29) 875.96 889.75
Contribution to provident and other funds [Refer note 32(a)] 12,65 16.47
Contribution to gratuity [Refer note 32(b)] 475 8.46
Staff welfare expenses 21.58 2170
Eml 914.93 936.38
Note 24- Finance costs .
(A in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022|
Working capital loan from banks 293.25 154.88
Unsecured loan from directors and related parties 198.64 249.12
[Refer note 29]
Others [Refer note (2) below] 106.09 223.80
Finance charges 20.98 28.07
Total 618.96 655.87




Note 25- Other expenses

{Amount in Lakhs Rs.)

Particul Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Manufacturing and other expenses [Refer notes (a) below| 2121.44 1,810.86
Freight and forwarding charges 868.27 85257
Office and factory expenses 43.30 57.15
Rent expenses 2219 23.42
Rates and raxes 114.29 2094
Insurance 29.06 25,65
Travelling, conveyance and vehicle expenses 3240 4220
Prnting and stationery expenses 5.60 596
Legal and professional fees 11553 89.26
Telephone, postage and courier expenses 7.48 7.59
Remuneration to auditors [Refer notes (b) below] 578 276
Commission on sales 18.22 5138
Commission on MOSL - 1.88
Assets written off - 13.84
Bad debts written off - 181.23
Provision for doubtful debts 12244 71.88
Denvative expenses (net) - 16.89
Provision for advance licence duty & Other Liability 65.75 186.96
Charities & donation 1.14 0.28
Contribution for corporate social responsibility [Refer note 36] 60,10 3893
Bank charges 263 4.65
Miscellaneous expenses 3543 30.06
Foreign currency fluctuation loss 15.37 -
Repairs & Mainteance - Building 21.78 -
Repairs & Mainteance - Others 349 5
Total 3,731.70 3,536.55
Notes:-
(2) Manufacturing and other expenses

(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Consumption of stores and spare parts 303.65 290.62
Power and fuel consumed 1,144.87 997.20
Repairs and maintenance to machinery 53.25 4117
Repairs and maintenance to buildings 120.48 98.00
Repairs and maintenance to others 146.08 9212
Other manufactuning expenses 35311 291.74
Total 2,121.44 1,810.86
(b) Payment to statutory auditors (excluding taxes)

(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
P 1 Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Statutory audit fees 1.50 2.00
Tax audit fees 10.00 10.00
Total 2.50 2.50




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policics and other expl inft jon to the d fi for the year ended March 31, 2023
Note 26 (a)- Detils of C.IF. value of imports (including in-transit)
ot in Lakhs Rs.

| Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023/ Year ended March 31, 20
Raw materials and traded goods 69,601.42 55,030.00
spares, efe.
Total 69,601.42 55,030,00
Note 26 (b)- Details of expenditure in forcign currency

(Amount in Lakhs Rs,
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022|
Foreign travelling expenses 9.11 4.26
Commission 545 218
Legal expenses 2543 277
Training and other expenses - 122
Investments in Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company outside India - 3059
Total 39.99 60.51
Note 27- Deuwils of earnings in forcign currency

(A in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022|
F.OB. value of exports (net) 346394 6,079.97
ITouI 3,463.94 6,079.97

MNote 28- Relawed Partics Disclosure

As per AS 18 relared party disclosure, related parties and transactions with them in the ordinary course of business are disclosed below:

(1) List of related parties and relationshig

Relationship |Nme of the Persons/ Company
Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company outside India Phoenix Impex (FZE)

(1) Entity controlled by directors: Sangai Foundation

Phoenix Alliance Private Limited

Sanggai & Associates Medical & Research Centre
| Phoenix Green Industries Pyt Lid

(11} Key maragement personnel:

Mrs. Anandi Devi Sangai, Chairman

Mr, Ramanand 5. Sanga, Director

Mr. Anand 5. Sangai, Director

Mr. Amit R. Sangai, Director

Mr, K. S, Jhunjhunwala, Independent Direcroc
Me. 1. K. Gangadharan, Independent Director

(iw) Other related parties: Mrs. Salila R. Sangai, relative of directors
Mes. Alka A, Sangai, relative of directors
Me. Ashish A. Sangai, relative of directors
Mz, Aashna R. Sangai, relative of directors
(II) Transactions during the year:
e N,
| Description of the nature of transactions Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 20:
Sales
-Entity controlled by directors
Phoenix Alliance Private Limited 63.9
63.9 -
Reat income
-Entity controlled by directors
Phoenix Allance Private Limired - 01
- 0.1
Tnterest received
-Entity controlled by directors
Phoenix Alliance Private Limited 32 0.8
32 0.8
Purchases during the year
“Whally Owned Subsidiary Company outside India
Phoenix Impex (FZE) 393 309.7
393 309.7
Interest paid on unsecured loans
-Key management personnel
Mrs. Anandi Devi Sangai 614 290
Me, Ramanand 3. Sangai 571 743
Me. Anand 5. Sangai 40.5 66,5
Me. Amit R. Sangai 26 1.0
-Onher related partics
M. Shyam Sunder Sangai 78 48.8
Mrs. Salila R. Sangai 28 6.5
Mss. Alka A. Sanga 0.8 oo
Me. Ashish A Sangai 6.6 59
Ms. Aashna R. Sangui 19.1 17.1
198.6 249.1
Employee benefit expenses [Refer below notes ()]
-Key management personnel
Me. Shyam Sunder Sangi - 1193
Mr. Ramanand 5. Sanga 1455 1315
Mr. Anand 5. Sanga 1455 135
Me. Amit . Sangai 1422 1163
-Othiee related parties
Mrs. Alka A. Sangai 73 112
Me. Ashish A Sangai 33 9.0
443.7 518.8
Legal and professional fees
-Other related parties
Mrs. Salila R Sangai 229
29




FHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant acconnting policies and other exph info ion o the dated

(111) Amount outstaading af the year end:

for the year ended March 31, 2023

unt in Lakhs Rs,

Desci n of the nature of tus i As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Unsecured bormowings [Reler below notes (B)]
-Key mamagement personnel
Mrs. Anandi Devi Sangai B26.64 327.46
Mr. Ramanand . Sangai 7168 846,45
M. Anand 8. Sangai 128,49 72274
Mz. Amit R. Sangai 1541 3LE
-Other related parnes
Mz. Shyam Sunder Sangai 0.50 383.93
Mrs. Salils R. Sangai 0.54 80.21
Mrs. Alka A, Sangai 13.50 438
Mr. Ashish A. Sangai T6.40 70,76
Ms. Asshna R. Sangai E33E 205.11
1,216.54 2,672.87
Employees beneflits payables
-Key management personnel
Mr. Shyam Sunder Sangai 16.07
Mr. Ramanand 5. Sangai 2988
Mr. Anand 5. Sangai 1812
Mr. Amit R. Sangai 16.65
“Oither related parues
Mre. Alka A, Sangai 160
Mz. Ashish A. Bangai 1.08
- B4z
I in equiry
“Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company outside Indis
Phoenn Impex (FZE) 152.84 15284
15284 152.84
Receivable Againsr Supplies
-Entity controlled by directocs
Phoenix Alliance Private Limited 63.93
£3.03 -
Rent receivable
-Ennity controlled by directors
Phoenix Alliance Private Limised 0.12 0.
0.1 012
Interest receivable
-Entity controlled by directors
Thoenix Alliance Private Lirited 3.90 068
3.90 0.68
Advances given to related parties
“Whally Owned Subsidiary Company cutside India
Phoenix Impex (FZE) 34,42
-Entity eontrolled by directors
TPhoenix Alliance Private Limited 35.00 3500
3500 69.42

Notes:

(3} Excludes gratuty provided on the basis of acuanal valuaton on an overall company basis.

(b} The Company holds and has renewed,/ accepeed *Deposits” from directors and their celatives amounting to Re. 1216.41 lakhs a5 ar March 31, 2023 (As at 31.03.2022 - Rs 2672.87 lakhs). The same are aceepted,
muintained as per the terms of sancuoned letter na, B6467583 dt. 20-09-2022 of HDFC Bank Lid, In view of the exemption available under clause (xiil) of the Rule 2(1){c) of Companies (Accepsance of Deposits) Rules,
2014, the same are considered in compliance with Section 73 of Comganies Act, 2013 read together with Campanies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

{e} All the above transactons with related parties are net of Goods and Service Tax.
{d) Related party relationship is as idensified by the Company and relied upon by the suditors,

Note 29- Earnings per share

Amount in Lakhs Hs.;
Year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023
Met profit afier tax foe the year (Rs.) TITE 3,201.09
TProfit attnibusable © equity share holders (Rs.) T34.76 320109
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs ) 167 16.01
-} 10.00 10.00
not provided for

(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)

Particulam Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
(s) Bank gusrantees H1A66 212.69
GST under appeal (Gujarat) 18.80 18.80

Future cash outflows in respect of above matters sre determinable only on receipt of judgments /decisions pending at vanious forums /autherites. The Management does not expect these claims to succeed and accordingly,
no provision foe the contngent linbility has been 1 in the financial ‘.:_ SN -\’ 1

(This . poace o5 intensioman Yy i fi bismk)




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the tidated financial for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 31- Employce Benefits

The disclosures required as per A ing Standard 15 - Empl Benefits (Revised 2003), are as under:

Brief description of the plans:

The Company has defined contribution plan for its empl 3 benefits compnsing of provident fund (including employ pmsimschm],unp]oyees state insurance fund which are
moguudbyda:kmemxanﬂmmm&nmmdel@ble pl make monthly sbutions to the provident fund (includs pension scheme) equal to specified percentage
of the covered employees’ salary, The Company also contrit ployees” stase i ﬁniandhisﬂoﬁmﬂnruhlpummdaeplmbc}md:ummhlymnmhlm

(#) Defined Contribution Plan:

(i) Provident fund (including employess pension scheme)
() Employees State Insurance fund

During the year, the Company has recognised the following in the § of profir and loss*:
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, ized as expense for the year is as under: (Amount in Lakhs Rs,
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023] Year ended March 31,
Employer's ibution w peovid ﬁmd(mmanphyees pension scheme) 1282
Employer's cantribution to employees state i fund 031

Total 13.12

* included in Note 25- "Empluyee benefits expenses’

(b) Defined Benifit Plan:

The Company has defined benefit plan comprising of Gratity. The benefits are based on final salary and cost of the benefit is enticely bome by the Company. The benefits of the scheme are paid in
accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 with 1 monetary limir of Rs. 20 Lakhs per eligible employee.

The company has provided gratuity liability on acrrial basis for the year under report as tabulated above. ﬁ I| 1




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other

Mote 32- Segment reporting

for the year ended March 31, 2023

The Company’s chief financial officer (CFO) examines the Company’s performance and has identified two reportable segments of its business which as follows:

{1) Manufacturing and,
(i) Trading

The above operating segments have been identified considering:

(i) The internal financial reporting systems
(i) The nature of the products/ process

(if) The organisation structure as well as differential risks and returns of these segments,

Types of products and services in each business segment:

Business Segment

Types of products and service

(1) Manufacturing

Manufacturers of non-ferrous metal alloys like Aluminium alloys, Zinc alloys, Copper, Ashes & residues from Village

Masat, U.T. of D & N H, Silvassa.

(i) Trading

Trading of non-ferrous metal alloys like Aluminium ingots, Zinc ingots, Aluminium scrap, Zinc scrap, Copper scrap,
Aluminium alloys, Zinc alloys, Copper, Silicon, Lead, Magnesium etc. from its depots at Maharashtra, Gujarat,
Tamilnadu, West Bengal and Chattisgach.

Revenue and expenses have been accounted on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment.

Expenses, which are related to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocable income” and

“Unallocable expenses” respectively.

Assets and liabilities, which relate to the enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocable assets
/liabilities”. Inter-segment transfers are accounted for at competitive market prices charged to unaffiliated customers for similar goods.

(A) Business Segment

— = (Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022

External Inter Segment Total External Inter Segment Total

1. Segment revenue
Manufacturing 57017.07 (1894.23) 55122.84 51562.93 (1378.27) 50184.66
Trading 58360.53 (6156.43) 52204.10 50933.09 (3808.21) 47124.89
Total revenue 115377.60 (8050.66) 107326.94 102496.02 (5186.47) 97309.54
2. Segment results
Manufacturing 184.03 2616.63
Trading 908.20 1803.96
Unallocable (1 30.3 5)
Total segment results 1092.23 4290.24
Exceptional items (loss) 0.00 8224
Profit before tax 1092.23 4208.00
Tax expenses (357.47) (1088.17)
Net profit afier tax 734.76 3119.83
3. Capital expenditure
| Manufacturing 156.12 369.43
Unallocable 361 6.84
Total capital expenditure 159.73 376.28
4. D P iati and amorti
Manufacturing 174.35 138,32
Unallocable 39.60 48.90
‘Total depreciation and 213.95 187.22




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the d fi ial for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Other information
5. Segment assets
Manufacturing 13,753.84 13,051.92
Trading 7.977.33 7.436.04
Unallocable 867.23 1,007.26
Total segment assets 22,598.40 21,495.22
6. Segment liabilities
Manufacturing 8,509.94 4,870.81
Trading 153.96 3,797.48
Unallocable 33824 54.31
Total segment liabilities 9,002.15 8,722.60
7. Segment capital employed
Manufacturing 8,365.14 8,181.11
Trading 4,546.76 3,638.57
Unallocable 676.73 1,034.21
Total seg capital employed 13,588.64 12,853.88
(B) Geographical Segment
Revenue from external customers
(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)
Particulars Year ended| Year ended|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Within India 102,329.06 91,229.57
Outside India 4,997.88 6,079.97
Total 107,326.94 97,309.54

Domestic Segment includes sales and services rendered to customers in India.

Overseas Segment includes sales and services rendered to customers located outside in India,

Non-current assets:

‘The following are the details of the carrying
investments, of the geographical area in which the assets are located:

amount of non current assets, which do not include deferred tax assets, income tax assets, financial assets and

(Amount in Lakhs Rs.)

Particulars Year ended)| Year ended|

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Within India 1,469.71 2,334.02
Outside India = =
Total 1,469.71 2,334.02
(C) Other disclosures

1. The Company is currently focused on two business segm
are designed to support effective management of multiple

ents : Manufacturing and Trading. The Company’s organisational structure and governance processes
businesses while retaining focus on each one of them.

2. 'The Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segment and amounts allocated on a reasonable

basis.

3. The geographical information considered for disclosure are:

(i) Sales within India.
(ii) Sales outside India.

4. The Company is not reliant on revenues from transactions with any single external customer and does not receive 10% or more of its revenues from

transactions with any single external customer.. . if R lr\ o N .
b Ff Al 4 (& AT Py




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant ing policies and other expl y information to the lidated financial for the year ended March 31, 2023
Note 33- Disclosure in respect of deri i
Foreign currency exposures that are not hedged by derivanive instruments.
Particulars Currency As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
In Foreign  |Rupees (in Lakhs) In Foreign Rupees (in Lakhs)
Currency Currency
('Lakhs)
(i) Trade receivables UsD 116,211 9,554,839 587,349 43,751,611
(i) Trade payables (Advance) UsD -988,016 -81,361,737 101,441 7,798,785
Note M- Q itative and T\ infi
(As certified by the directors of the Company)
(4) Detailed information regarding Registered Capacity, Installed Capacity, Actual Production, Opening stocks, Turnover and Closing stocks
(Amount )
Particulars Unit Annual Regi 1 | Annual Prod Opening stocks Tumover Closing stocks
Capacity Quantity Quy (Rupees) Quy {Rupees) Qiy (Rupees)
Non-ferrous metals
Manufacturing MT 28700 21781 654 1,693.49 21,669 55,122.84 886 2,127.62
ZETO0 22442 549 1,007.58 2253 50,184.62 654 1,693.49
Trading MT - - 1,211 327572 17472 52,204.10 1,815 2,769.58
- 641 1,066.70 17,559 4712492 1271 327572
# Figures in bracket indicate figures relating to the previous year.
(B) 1. Tumaver quantity is derived on the basis of opening stock plus production and purchases for trading activity, less physical quantities of closing stock.
(C) Details of raw materials & comj Is e d (Amount In Lakhs )
Particulars Unit Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Quy (Rupees) Qiy (Rupees)
Aluminium scraps M. Tonnes 11,645 21,167.40 12310 17,731.58
Zinc ingots M. Tonnes 6,024 21,696.21 9,239 16,649.69
Aluminium ingots M. Tonnes 1,759 392749 1,149 2,860.82
Others:
Miscellaneous M. Tonnes 7.966 3,808.24 2452 7,293.87
Total 27,394 50,599.35 25,150 44,535.95
(1) Value of imported and indigy raw fals and comp .  and % thereof to total value of consumption:
(A In Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
(Rupees) % (Rupees) %
Imported 40,623.70 80.29 28,290.09 63.52
Indigenous 9,975.65 19.71 16,245.87 3648
Total 50,599.35 100.00 44,535.95 100.00
(E2) Value of imported and indigenous stores and spare-parts consumed and % thereof to total value of consumption:
(A In Lakhs )
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
(Rupees) Yo (Rupees) Y
Imported - =] E +
Indigenous 292.53 100.00 290.62 100.00
Total 292.53 100.00 290.62 100.00
Note 35- Corporate Social Responsibility:
The Company has formed a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) C ittee as required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company is required to spend Rs. 60.10 Lakhs as per Section

135(5). However, the Company has spent Rs. 60.10Lakhs (PY 32.00 Lakhs) on the activities mentioned in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013,

(Amount In Lakhs)

|Details of CSR spent during the financial year 2022-23: 2022-2023 2021-2022
: G0.10 38.60
ii) Amount spent during the year on through Implementation agency 60.10 1893

Manner in which the amount spent during financial year 2022-23 is detailed below:-)

iii) There is no excess expenditure done which needs t be carry forward

v} The com does not have any o rojects as on 31st March, 2023

(Amount In Lakhs )

CSR project or activity identified Sector in which project is covered Mode of implementation - Through implementing agency Spent Amount
Construction of School Promoing Education Shree Santsangh Sadan 24.00
Promoting education , Eradicating Promoting education , Eradicating hunger | Sangai Foundation 36.10
hunger , poverty , Promoting health poverty , Promoting health care
care

Total 60.10




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant ting policies and other expl y inft ion to the lidated financial for the year ended March 31, 2023
Note 36- Exceptional items (loss):
(A In Lakhs )

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
L. Investment in Wholly Owned Subsidiary Comy ide India
The Company has an nvestment of Rs. 70.60 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 70.60 Lakhs) in the equity share of s 100%) - 82.24
Subsidiary Company outside India “Phoenix Impex (FZE)". The Company has evaluated its investment for the purpose of]
d ination of p tal diminution in value, there is no dimunition in value of in in the current financial year]
ended March 31, 2023 (Previous year Rs.82.24 Lakhs).

Total - 8224

MNote 37- Lease rental (Receivable)

The Company has significant lease arrangement in respect of office premises given on lease. The aggregate amount of rent credited to statement of profit and loss account during the year is Rs. 24.15 Lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 18.19 Lakhs). [Refer note 20]

(A In Lakhs )
Particulars Minimum iease pay ]
-As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Amount receivable due within one year 235 14.82
Amount receivible due from one year to three years - 17.30
‘Total 235 3zi1z

Note 38- Lease arrangements- Operating lease (Payable)

The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of residential flats and office premuses. The aggregate amount of operating lease rent debited to statement of profit and loss during the year is
Rs. 14.31 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 18.62 Lakhs). [Refer note 27]
(A In Lakhs )

Particulars Mini lease |
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
* 9.01

Amount payable due wathin one year

Amount payable due from one year to three years - 5.30

Amount payable due from three years and above . =
Total % 1431

Note 39 - The figures for the previous year are regrouped)/ re-areanged, wherever necessary. _\ "-‘\‘. :"\\, & ‘




PHOENIX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and other explanatory infi ion to the C lidated fi ial for the year ended March 31, 2023

There are no proceedings that have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as
amended from time to time) (eadier Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

b. Willful Defaulter:
The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

c. Relationship with Struck off C. =
During the year, the Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.
a . . i

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017, and there
are no companies beyond the specified layers.

LIS d ] 4 503 ] LT

A. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ulti Beneficiaries”); or
(if) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiaries;

B. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Party”) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the company shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

£ Undisclosed Income ;
The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income-tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961). Further, there was no previously unrecorded income and no additional
assets were required to be recorded in the books of account during the year.

The Company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year ended March 31, 2022. Further, the Company has also not received any
deposits or advances from any person for the purpose of trading or mvesting in Crypto Currency or Virual Currency.

e Co

v O

asset under development.

18 8 'y Al nia Lo b}
pany does not have any CWIP and Intangible

1y

The Company hold Property, Plant and Equipment during the year as well as in previous year. The Company has not revalued its intangible assets during the current or previous year.

For M/s. Arvind Baid & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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